Public Document Pack

Argyll

Argyll and Bute Council

Combhairle Earra Ghaidheal agus Bhoid l%}?Bllte
COUNCIL

Kilmory, Lochgilphead, PA31 8RT

Tel: 015646 602127 Fax: 01546 604435
DX 599700 LOCHGILPHEAD

e.mail —douglas.hendry@argyll-bute.gov.uk

Customer Services
Executive Director: Douglas Hendry

16 November 2011

NOTICE OF MEETING
A meeting of the ARGYLL AND BUTE LOCAL REVIEW BODY will be held in the COUNCIL

CHAMBER, KILMORY, LOCHGILPHEAD on WEDNESDAY, 23 NOVEMBER 2011 at 2:00 PM,
which you are requested to attend.

Douglas Hendry
Executive Director - Customer Services

BUSINESS
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (IF ANY)

3. CONSIDER NOTICE OF REVIEW: PLOT 1, LAND SOUTH EAST OF
DUNGRIANACH, CRANNAIG A' MHINISTER, OBAN

(@)  Notice of Review and Supporting Documents (Pages 1 - 72)

(b)  Comments from Interested Parties (Pages 73 - 88)

ARGYLL AND BUTE LOCAL REVIEW BODY

Councillor Daniel Kelly (Chair) Councillor Donald MacMillan
Councillor Alex McNaughton

Contact: Fiona McCallum Tel: 01546 604406



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda ltem 3a

Ref: OFFICIAL USE

NS ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL | 1o(i1o]
WWW.ARGYLL-BUTE.GOV.UK/ bwa-a«v(’ I @g )
NOTICE OF REVIEW Date Received

Notice of Request for Review under Section 43(a)8
of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 and the Town and
Country Planning (Schemes of Delegation and Local Review Procedures
(Scotland) Regulations 2008

Important - Please read the notes on how to complete this form and use
Block Capitals. Further information is available on the Council’'s Website.
You should, if you wish, seek advice from a Professional Advisor on how to
complete this form.

(1) APPLICANT FOR REVIEW (2) AGENT (if any)
Name MacDonealls of Oban Name Rruce & Neil
Address | ¢/o Agent Address | Chartered Architects

26 Alexandra Place

Eanlanade. Ohan

Postcode Postcode | PA34 5PUJ
Tel. No. Tel. No. | 01631 563222
Email Email oban@bruceandneil.co
.uk
(3) Do you wish correspondence to be sent to you or your agent X

(4) (a) Reference Number of Planning Application [ 11/00280/PPP

(b) Date of Submission 18 Febrnarv 2011

14 Tulv 2011

(c) Date of Decision Notice (if applicable)

(6) Address of Appeal Property Plot 1

Land South East of Dungrianach
Crannaig A’Mhinister

Oban PA34 4L.U




Page 2

(6) Description of Proposal Site for single dwelling house

7

Please set out the detailed reasons for requesting the review:-

See attached note.

If insufficient space please continue on a separate page. Is this is

attached? <« | (Please tick to confirm)




Page 3

OB.08/27

PROJECT: DEVELOPMENT OF PLOTS EAST OF DUNGRIANACH HOUSE, CRANNAIG A’'MHINISTER, OBAN
CLIENT: MACDOUGALLS OF OBAN LTD

SUBJECT:  DETAILS OF REVIEW REQUEST TO SUPPLEMENT ITEM 7 ON THE NOTICE OF REVIEW FORM
RELATIVE TO PLANNING REFUSAL REFERENCE 11/00280/PPP (PLOT 1)

DATE: OCTOBER 2011

The Planning Application covered by this Review Request is similar to a simultaneous application (reference
11/00286/PPP) covering an adjacent plot of land. The separate applications for each plot were lodged
simultaneously and refused on the same date for similar reasons. Accordingly, a separate Review Request is
being lodged for each application, but on similar grounds.

The same Applicant made an Outline Planning Application for 4 housing plots in 2009. These plots covered the
2 plots involved in the current Review Requests and an adjacent 2 plots all on land under the Applicants
ownership. The Applicant lodged an Appeal with Scottish Ministers on the grounds of Deemed Refusal
following Non Determination by the Planning Authority within the prescribed timescale. Although the Councils
Roads Manager had noted concerns on the adequacy of Crannaig A'Mhinister - the public road serving the
application site, the main reasons for the impending refusal related to protection of the woodland covering the
application site. The appeal to the Scottish Ministers was lodged prior to the application being determined by
Committee following the Planning Officers recommendation for refusal. ’

Subsequent to the Refusal of Appeal and the lodging of the 2 simuitaneous single plot applications, a site
meeting was held with Planning Officials and the Councils own Arborist to discuss possible progress. At that
stage it was agreed that a reduce scale of development would more likely be supported, with the Council
Arborist agreeing that consideration for the established woodland would not necessarily inhibit any
development on the site. On this basis, single simultaneous applications were lodge for 2 of the previous 4 sites,
backed by a further updated detailed report by the Appiicants own Arborist. During the processing of these
applications, recommendations for refusal were received from the Area Roads Manager on the same grounds as
the earlier 4 plot application. Each of the new PPP applications were subsequently refused under delegated
powers on the sole basis of the Roads objection, leading to the current Request for Review.

Examination of other relatively recent Planning Applications relying on roads access from Crannaig A'Mhinister
reveals inconsistencies in the Area Roads Managers response and further inconsistencies in the application of
the Roads response by the Planning Authority in determining applications. The Review Panel is asked to
consider the following applications:

08/00358/DET — Erection of dwelling house at Ard Mor, Crannaig A'Mhinister, Oban
10/01144/PPP - Site for erection of dwelling house, Ardtornish, Crannaig A'Mhinister, Oban
Each of these applications were refused, but not for reasons of inadequate roads access.

07/01748/DET — Erection of 6 semi detached dwelling houses, Pulpit Rock, Oban

09/00991/DET - Proposed dwelling house Ardtornish, Crannaig A'Mhinister, Oban

Each of these applications were approved despite the Roads Manager making a specific recommendation for
refusal on grounds of roads safety on Crannaig A’Mhinister.

08/01128/0UT - Site for erection of dweliing house Ardtornish, Crannaig A'Mhinister, Oban

08/01135/0UT - Site for erection of dwelling house Ardtornish, Crannaig A'Mhinister, Oban

Each of these applications were approved. The Roads Managers response noted concerns on road safety on
Crannaig A'Mhinister, but were presented as “No Objection”.




Page 4

The problems of lack of width, geometry and lack of pedestrian footpaths on Crannaig A'Mhinister have been
recognised as an issue for many years, but not always to the extent of uniformly refusing further development
off the road. The Area Roads Manager response on application references 08/01128/0UT and 08/01135/0UT
detailed above notes their ongoing concerns but also observes that recent response from the Scottish Ministers
is likely to overturn applications refused purely on Roads grounds. The most recent approval in the locality,
application reference 09/00991/DET noted above has followed the fuli adoption of the current Local Plan on 6
August 2009, so it does not appear that a change in overall Council Policy can account for the refusal of the
application covered by this Review.

In the absence of any specific moratorium on future development off Crannaig A'Mhinister, the Applicant
requests that the Refusal decision is overturned on grounds of an inconsistent approach by the Council in
addressing consultation responses from the Area Roads Manager.




Page 5

(8) If the Local Review Body determines that it requires further information on
“specified matters” please indicate which of the following procedure you would
prefer to provide such information :-

(a) Dealt with by written submission

(b) Dealt with by Local Hearing

(c) Dealt with by written submission and site inspection X

(d) Dealt with by local hearing and site inspection

NB It is a matter solely for the Local Review Body to determine if further information
is required and, if so, how it should be obtained.

(9) Please list in the schedule all documentation submitted as part of the
application for review ensuring that each document corresponds to the
numbering in the sections below:-

Schedule of documents submitted with Notice of Review (Note: 3 paper
copies of each of the documents referred to in the schedule below
must be attached):

No. Detail

1 Refer attached schedule

9

10

If insufficient space please continue on a separate page. Is this is
attached? X (Please tick to confirm)




0B.08/27

Page 6

PROJECT: DEVELOPMENT OF PLOTS EAST OF DUNGRIANACH HOUSE, CRANNAIG A'MHINISTER, OBAN

CLIENT:

SUBJECT:

DATE:

VNGV HWN =

10.
12.
13,

MACDOUGALLS OF OBAN LTD

SCHEDULE OF DOCUMENTS SUBMITTED WITH NOTICE OF REVIEW TO SUPPLEMENT ITEM 9 ON
THE NOTICE OF REVIEW FORM RELATIVE TO PLANNING REFUSAL REFERENCE 11/00280/PPP

OCTOBER 2011

PPP Application Form

Drawing reference OB.08.27/11 (Plot 1)

Drawing reference OB.08.27/12 (Plot 1)

Drawing reference OB.08.27/13(plot 1)

Written Design Statement (Plot 1)

MacArthur Stewart Letter dated 13 September 2011

Arborial Survey Report

Council Report and Roads Consultation on Application Reference 08/00358/DET
Council Report and Roads Consultation on Application Reference 10/01144/PPP
Council Report and Roads Consultation on Application Reference 07/01748/DET
Council Report and Roads Consultation on Application Reference 09/00991/DET
Council Report and Roads Consultation on Application Reference 08/01128/0UT
Council Report and Roads Consultation on Application Reference 08/01135/0UT




Page 7

Submitted by

(Please Sign) : Dated | 7 October 2011

PR Beur : ey

)

Important Notes for Guidance

1.

2.

All matters which the applicant intends to raise in the review must
be set out in or accompany this Notice of Review

All documents, materials and evidence which the applicant
intends to rely on in the Review must accompany the Notice of
Review UNLESS further information is required under Regulation
15 or by authority of the Hearing Session Rules.

Guidance on the procedures can be found on the Council’s
website — www.argyll-bute.qov.uk/

If in doubt how to proceed please contact 01546 604331 or email
localreviewprocess@argyll-bute.gov.uk

Once completed this form can be either emailed to
localreviewprocess@argyll-bute.gov.uk or returned by post to
Committee Services (Local Review Board), Kilmory,
Lochgilphead, Argyll, PA31 8RT

You will receive an acknowledgement of this form, usually by
electronic mail (if applicable), within 14 days of the receipt of your
form and supporting documentation.

If you have any queries relating to the completion of this form please contact
Committee Services on 01546 604406 or email localreviewprocess@argyll-

bute.gov.uk

For official use only

Date form issued

Issued by (please sign)




Page 8

Reference No:

,tatn;n%ng & Regulatory

Services Application Type
Seirbheisean Planaidh is Riaghiaidh
Development ManagementsPolicy National Major Local

Building Standards+Animal Health
; Tradin_g Standards~Environmental Health

Please send your completed application to: Planning Services, Dalriada House, Lochnell Street,
Lochgilphead, PA31 8ST

The undernoted applicant hereby makes application for planning permission for the development on this
form and on the accompanying plans.

This form should not be used for applications for Mineral Consent, Listed Building Consent, Conservation
Area Consent, Advertisement Consent, Certificate of Lawfulness or Prior Notification as separate
application forms are available for these.

1(a) Applicant (IN BLOCK CAPITALS) 1(b) Agent (see note 1)
Full Name MacDougalls of Oban Ltd Full Name Bruce & Neil Chartered Architects
Address c/o Agent Address 26 Alexandra Place
Corran Esplanade
Oban
Post Code Post Code PA34 5PU
e-mail e-mail oban@bruceandneil.co.uk
Tel No Tel No 01631563222

2. Description of Proposed Development (see note 2)

Proposed Site for Single Dwellinghouse

3. Location of the land to which the development relates (see note 3)
(A) Postal address of development)

OR

(B) In the case where the land in question has no postal address, a description of the location of the land

Plot 1, Land South of Ard Ghillean, Crannaig-a-Mhinister, Oban

4. Site/Floor area (complete as appropriate) (see note 4)
Proposed site area of the development (site edged red — taking account of the definition in the notes for
guidance)
2340sg.m

Floor area of building (including all floors)

5. Demolition (see note 5)

Will any buildings or structures be demolished in connection with the proposed development?
YES [] NO

If YES, identify the building(s) to be demolished on the site plan

APPLICATION FOR PLANNING PERMISSION IN PRINCIPLE




Page 9

6. Is a claim of locational need or special circumstances being made (see note 6)
(A) Is a claim of locational need being made (as in the noted for guidance?) If YES, please give details
in a covering statement. YES [] NO
(B) Is a claim of special circumstances being made , after reference to the accompanying notes for
guidance, including croft or farm diversification. If YES, please five details in a covering statement.
YES [} NO

7. Development affecting a Registered Croft (see note 7)
Does the site form part of a registered croft YES [] NO [X]

If so, please supply the croft registration number/reference
and show on a separate plan the croft boundary on edged in green

Has the croft been the subject of an operational plan approved or submitted to the Crofters Commission
If YES, please supply a copy YES [ NO []

Is there an existing croft dwellinghouse(s) within the boundary of the croft? YES ] NO [
If YES, please show the position of the dwellinghouse(s) on the separate plan of the croft boundary.

8. Access Arrangements (see note 8)
Nochange [ ] New vehicular access [] Existing vehicular access to be used [
Existing vehicular access to be altered/improved Separate pedestrian access proposed []

9. Off-site access/road improvements (see note 9)
Is it intended to provide “off-site” access/road improvements? YES [ NO

If YES, please give a description of the improvements proposed, which should be included on the
application site edged red

10.Drainage Arrangements (tick one box only) (see note 10)
Connection existing public sewer X
Connection to existing private sewer/septic tank [[]  Single septic tank or biodisc proposed 1
Two or more septic tanks or biodiscs proposed Dr Other type of private system (specify on plans) [
Please specify type of outfall for septic tank(s) or biodisc(s)

11. Water supply arrangements (tick one box only) (see note 11)

Connection to existing public main Proposed connection to public main |
Existing private supply to be used [] Proposed private supply ]

Please identify the proposed private water supply source, any proposed pipes and storage
arrangements on the Site Plan within the site edged in red.

12.Are any trees to be cleared from the site? (see note 12)
Not Applicable [ ] Yes No []
If YES, show details of trees to be retained/felled/replanted on Site Plan.

APPLICATION FOR PLANNING PERMISSION IN PRINCIPLE




Page 10
THIS SECTION MUST BE COMPLETED IN EVERY CASE

Ownership Certificates Under Regulation 15(2) of The Town and Country Planning
(Development Management Procedure) (Scotland) Regulations 2008

Does the land or any part of the land to which this application relates constitute or
form part of any agricultural holding (see note (b) overleaf) YES [] NO [X]

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT 21 DAYS BEFORE THE DATE OF THE APPLICATION : (Tick one
box only)

No person (other than the applicant) was the owner of the any of the land to which the
Application relates, or an agricultural tenant.

OR;

The applicant DOES NOT OWN all the land involved in the application site, but has
Given a copy of the requisite Regulation 15(1) Notice to the owner(s) (see note (a)
Overleaf) or agricultural tenant (see note (b) overleaf) of any part of the application
Site, who are listed below in Section A.

OR:
The applicant has been unable to notify all owners / agricultural tenants of the
Application site, after having taken the measures detailed in Section B to identify them.

Those Notified in terms of Regulation 15(3) of the Town and Country Planning (Development Management
Procedure) (Scotland) Regulations 2008 are:

SECTION A

Name of Owner/ Address Date Notified
Agricultrual Tenant

Details of the measures taken to identify notifiable parties in terms of Regulation 15(3) of the Town and
Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (Scotland) Regulations 2008 who the applicant
has been unable to notify under Regulation 15(1) of said Regulations:

SECTION B

DECLARATION

. the applicant/applicant's agent, have given correct and complete information and given the
arties who have a nofifiable interest in terms of Regulation 15(1) of The Town and Country
Management Procedure)(Scotland) Regulations 2008.

SIGNED. . A X LN e for BRUCE & NEIL DATE\ XK. 200 .

7\




Page 11
Warning:

If any person issues any certificate which purports to comply with the requirements of Regulation 15 of The
Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure)(Scotland) Regulations 2008 which
contains a statement which he knows to be false or misleading in a material particular, or recklessly issues
a certificate which purports to comply with those requirements and which contains a statement which is
false or misleading in a material particular, he shall be guilty of an offence and liable on summary conviction
to a fine not exceeding level 5 on the standard scale.

NOTES

(a) In terms of Regulation 15 of The Town and Country Planning (Development Management
Procedure) (Scotland) Regulations 2008, an owner is defined as any person who in respect of any
part of the land is the proprietor of the dominium utile or is the lessee under a lease thereof of which
not less than 7 years remains unexpired. In the case of Mineral Exiraction Applications, the
definition of owner also extends to persons entitled to an interest in any mineral in, or under the
land.

(b) In the Agricultural Holdings (Scotland) Act 1991, the expression “Agricultural Holding” means the
aggregate of the agricultural land comprised in a lease, not being a lease under which the said land
is let to the tenant during his continuance in any office, appointment or employment held under the
landlord.

]
PERSONAL INFORMATION

The information provided by your and by other relevant parties will be used to help determine whether or not
planning permission should be granted. Your planning application will be processed by employees of Argyli
and Bute Council. The completed application form and any other information you provide will be available
for public inspection in Council offices and may be shared with other appropriate professionals and service
providers and will be displayed on the Council's website. However, in terms of the Council's website,
personal information of the applicant in terms of phone number, signature and e-mail address will be
deleted.




0B.08/27

PROJECT:

CLIENT:

SUBJECT:

DATE:

1.0

1.2

1.3

1.4

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

Page 12

PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT AT PLOT 1, LAND EAST OF DUNGRIANACH, PULPIT HILL, OBAN
MACDOUGALLS OF OBAN LTD
PLANNING APPLICATION DESIGN STATEMENT

JANUARY 2011

PLANNING BACKGROUND

In the past, Planning Approval has been granted for significant flatted and housing developments on
this portion of ground, although these Consents have now lapsed.

A more recent Outline Planning Application reference 09/00519/0UT for the development of 4
houses on the site was not determined by Argyll & Bute Council and was subsequently refused on
appeal.

Although the Scottish Ministers Reporter acknowledged the level of tree survey information that had
been prepared and the moves taken to minimise the impact on the existing woodiand, it was
considered that the impact of the development was contrary to stated Council Policy with regard to
preservation of woodland. The Reporter also supported the Council concerns that the existing
roadway was inadequate to support the proposed scale of development.

Based on this feedback, subsequent pre Application discussions with the Area Planning Officer have
indicated that a smaller scale development would be more likely to be approved. This has been
updated with a site meeting held on 7 September with the Applicant, their Arboreal Consultant, their
Architect/Application Agent, Planning Area Team Leader and the Councils Tree Preservation officer.
Following a careful examination of the site area, it was agreed that the existing wooded area was
capable of accommodating 2 house plots without significantly affecting the quality of the wooded
area. The Council officers also agreed that much of the wooded area is of low quality and can be
enhanced with careful removal of some planting and protection of others, all as detailed in the
Applicants Consultants reports

SITE APPRAISAL

The identified application site is relatively densely wooded ground in the Pulpit Hill area of Oban,
bounded on the south by Pulpit Rock and the south east by Pulpil Hill/Crannaig a Mhinisteir. The site
topography is illustrated on the application drawings, but generally rises towards the north west. The
identified application site is part of a larger area of ground under the ownership of the Applicant as
shown on the application drawings.

The Applicant is sensitive to the existence of the mixed woodland on the site. A topographical and
Arborial Survey of the entire site area was commissioned in 2003 and the topographic element forms
the basis of the application drawings. The Arborial component of the survey was updated in January
2009 and again in January 2010 and the detailed survey report forms part of the application
submission. The Arborial Survey was commissioned after the preparation of some initial site layout
proposals and these have subsequently been revised to suit the recommendations of the Arborial
Consultant.

Traffic flow through the Pulpit Hill area is known to be difficult, but several developments have been
successfully completed in recent years without any apparent problems. The proposals seek to improve
the existing road access serving the site and the existing track across the site leading to Dungrianach.




3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

Page 13

DESIGN PROPOSALS

The design proposals are illustrated on the application drawings and seek to create a plot for a single
dwellinghouse, with associated parking and turning areas within the site.

To minimise the impact on the existing woodlands, the line of the existing track will be maintained as
far as possible, with widening and surface improvements and a realignment of the junction with
Crannaig-a-Mhinisteir. Water, electricity, sewerage and telephone services for the new house will be
contained as far as possible within the line of the enhanced track to avoid disturbance to the existing
trees. As noted on the application drawings and in the Arborists Report, protection areas will be set
up around the building plot and access track during construction to avoid damage to surrounding
trees.

The size and location of the house within the development has been devised to take maximum
advantage of an existing clearing in the existing woodland, with minimal tree removal being required.
As shown on the application drawings, the development does not affect any trees on the perimeter of

the site. The only specimens identified for removal on the perimeter are those highlighted in the
Arborists Report by reason of age or heaith.

While the specific design of the house is not identified at this stage, there is nothing to prevent full
compliance with the Councils published design guidelines. Due to the careful positioning of the
house to suit the surrounding trees, the general size and location of the plot can be relatively
accurately dictated at PPP Application stage.

SUMMARY

The site has a background of previous Planning Consent for housing development.

The current proposals seek to preserve and enhance the existing woodland setting through a detailed
survey and analysis of the Consultant Arborists Report.

Roads access to the site can be adequately achieved through improvement to the existing access track
through the site and its junction with the public road.

Bruce & Neil

Chartered Architects Project Managers Development Consultants




Date:

Our Ref:

Visit nur wehsile ab:

wivmacarwrstowari.coak

Pagerts:
ok
’5 e
MacArthur Stewart
SOLICITORS & ESTATE AGENTS
13 September, 2011 Please Reply to: Oban
TCM/has/MACD133.99 Your Ref:

Argyll and Bute Council,

Department of Planning and Development Control,
Kilmory,

Lochgilphead,

Argyll.

Dear Sirs,
McDougalls of Oban Limited

Proposed Development of Land at Dungrianach, Crannaig a’Mhinister,
Pulpit Hill, Oban

My client, McDougalls of Oban Limited, which is a family Company, currently
owned by Mrs. J.M. McDougall who resides at Ard-Ghillean, Pulpit Hill, Oban;
Mrs. Jacqueline Chase, who resides at Flat One, Eighteen Grantham Road,
Brighton; Mr. John McDougall, who resides at Foothills, Ganavan, Oban; and
Mrs. Stephanie Irvine, who resides at 2, Glen Park, Connel, are the
proprietors of land, formerly part of the garden of Dungrianach, Crannaig
a'Mhinister, Pulpit Hill, Oban and which has been the subject of two recent
Planning refusals for housing development, the most recent being Application
Ref. No. 11/00286/PPP.

McDougalls of Oban Limited is the successor to J. & A. McDougall (Bui'ders)
Limited who, in turn, is the successor to Messrs. J. & A. McDougall whose
hlstory of building and development in the Oban area goes back to the mid
19™ century. This Company was always regarded as a quality and relizble
builder and many examples of development by them in Oban and digtrict
exist. These include many of the houses at Ganavan, many of the house:s at
Pulpit Rock and Pulpit Hill and perhaps most recently, the fine apartment
building “Albany Apartments” in Albany Street, Oban.

In the late 1970s the Company bought the dwellinghouse, then owned by
Councillor David Webster and known as Dungrianach, Pulpit Hill, Oban with
all the land which pertained to it and they agreed to sell the house and a
limited area of garden to Mr. Michael Robertson, local solicitor and his wife,
Mrs. Elaine Robertson who, as it happens, is now a local councillor.

At that time, Mr. Webster had been granted an Outline Consent to turn his
property into an hotel.

Boswell House, Argyll Sauare, Oban, PA34 4BD Tei: 801631 562215 Fax; 01631-565490 DX OB3 Oban & LP3 Oban
e-mail address: oban@macarthurstewart.co.uk
87 High Street, Fort William PH33 6DG Tel: 01387 702455 Fax: 01397 705949 DX 531402 Fort William & LP1 Fort William
a-mail address: fortwilllam@macarthurstewart.co.uk
18 Argyll Street, Lochgilphead PA31 8NE Tel: 01546 602424 Fax: 01546 603949 DX 599702 Lochgilphead & LP1 Lochgiiphead
e-mail address: lochgilphead@macarthurstewart.co.uk
Clydesdale Bank Buildings, Main Street, Tobermory, Isie of Mull PA75 6NU Tel: 01688 302300

MacArthur Stewart is a trading name of MacArthur Stewart and Company Limited, registered in Scotland under the Companies Acts,
number SC101685, and having their Registered Office at Boswell House, Argyll Square, Oban, Argyll

Dirsctors:
Alexander M. Murray
M. Anne Wiison

Paui M. McFatridge

Associates:
Craig G. Murray
Flona A. Meleod
Robin Currie
David P, Dewar

Consuitant:
T. C. Maenair




Page 15

2.

My client, who were builders and developers and had bought this land as part
of their land bank, discussed matters with the Local Authority at that time and
were encouraged to submit an Application for Planning Consent for twelve
houses within the remaining grounds of Dungrianach which had not been sold
to Mr. and Mrs. Robertson. This Planning Consent was granted and my
personal view is that, having granted Planning Consent for twelve houses on
this land, subsequent decisions made by the Planning Authority in regard to
the development on Pulpit Hill and using the access to Pulpit Hill should have
taken account of that as being a probable future development.

For business reasons, the Company did not proceed with this development
and the Planning Consent has been deemed to have lapsed because,
although work was done in the grounds of the former garden of Dungrianach,
which would only have been done because the development was due to take
place, none of it was intimated to the Planning Authority as being a
meaningful start to that development.

In my experience, however, the Planning Authority usually takes accourit of
Consents previously granted when considering further Applications within the
vicinity — prudent planning.

Over the years since the 1980s numerous individual house Consents and
some larger developments have been granted Consent using the access and
infrastructure which currently serves Pulpit Hill.

| believe when my client made their Application for five houses within the
grounds of Dungrianach, it was refused for two reasons:- (1) because of a
Tree Preservation Order (which did not exist) and (2) because of bad road
access.

In the light of the history | have given, namely that twelve houses had been
approved using the same ground with the same trees on it and the same road
access, refusal of Planning for five houses, could not possibly have been a
sensible decision, albeit that for his own reasons a Scottish Office Reporter
upheld the decision or indeed made the decision.

| am told that the most recent Application, which was for only three houses on
the site, was submitted after an invitation by a senior member of the Planning
Department’s staff and on this occasion it has been refused simply on road
traffic grounds.

| assume that the Road Depariment staff who recommended the refusai on
these grounds made it quite clear to the Councillors who made the decisicn



Page 16

-3-

that absolutely no further houses could be built using the current access road
and this must now be the policy of the Council for this area; otherwise any
further Consent granted using the Pulpit Hill main access must surely be in
breach of the human rights of my client.

The fact that the Planning Department tried to rely on a non-existent Tree
Preservation Order to block this development for many years is another
aspect of this case which is disturbing.

The Managing Director of my client Company, until he died in 2003, was. Mr.
Allan McDougall, who had been the Managing Director, throughout the period
between the 1970s and his death, and the Planning Deparment lead hiin a
merry dance to try to conform with their non-existent Tree Preservation Order
for a considerable number of years before he died and they persisted with this
approach after he died when the family wished to proceed with development.

All the while, the same Department continued to grant Planning Consents for
single houses and multiple-house developments using the infrastructure,
including the access road.

Now, having delayed the potential development of this site for well over fifteen
years, on various pretexts, they are now accepting the Roads Department’s
embargo on further development on Pulpit Hill, or so it would appear.

I understand that my client plans to appeal the latest decision and | am
submitting this letter in support of their Appeal and in the hope that the
Council will reconsider their decision in the light of the foregoing history and
indeed sit down with my client and negotiate a suitable layout of housing to
provide quality houses within this site of a number appropriate to the size of
the site and the average house garden or house plot on Pulpit Hill,

In conclusion, | consider that the treatment of my client by the Planning
Authority over all these years has been, to say the least, surprising and
possibly verging on the disgraceful.

Yours faithfully,

T.C. Macnair




Tree Survey
and
Arboricultural Constraints

ARD GHILLEAN, PULPIT HILL, OBAN

For

MRS MCDOUGALL

Revised 21 January 2011

= = Institute of
. Chartered Foresters

[ERTRIIR LRt IS a PR TR AY

Alan R Motion BScFor, FICFor, Fairlie House, Main Street, Buchlyvie, Stirling FK8 3LX
T/F: 01360 850534 e Mob: 07866 389284 e  E: alan@alanmotion.co.uk




Page 18

21/01/2011

GENERAL INTRODUCTION AND SUMMARY

This tree survey has been carried out for Mrs Mcdougall, in relation to proposed residential
development of land at Ard Ghillean, Pulpit Hill, Oban. It relates to 142 trees within the survey
boundary shown on the plans appended to the report. Further areas of undergrowth are
described in general terms, but are not surveyed in detail. The survey has been carried out in
accordance with the recommendations of BS5837:2005 "Trees in Relation to Construction —

Recommendations”.

STANDARD CONDITIONS RELATING TO TREE SURVEY INFORMATION

1. Unless otherwise stated, tree surveys are undertaken from ground level using established
visual assessment methodology. The inspection is designed to determine the following:

a. The presence of fungal disease in the root, stem, or branch structure that may
give rise to a risk of structural failure of part or all of the tree;

b. The presence of structural defects, such as root heave, cavities, weak forks,
hazard beams, included bark, cracks, and the like, that may give rise to a risk of
structural failure of part or all of the tree;

c. The presence of soil disturbance, excavations, infilling, compaction, or other
changes in the surrounding environment, such as adjacent tree removal or
erection of new structures, that may give rise to a risk of structural failure of part

or all of the tree;

d. The presence of the foregoing or any other factor not specifically referred to,
which may give rise to a decline or death of the tree.

2 Where further investigation is required, either by climbing or the use of specialised decay
detection equipment, this will be identified in the report.

3.  The findings and recommendations contained within this report are valid for a period of
twelve months. Trees are living organisms subject to change - it is strongly recommended
that they are inspected at regular intervals for reasons of safety.

4. Whilst every effort has been made to detect defects within the trees inspected, no
guarantee can be given as to the absolute safety or otherwise of any individual tree.
Extreme climatic conditions can cause damage to apparently healthy trees.

Tree Survey at Ard Ghillean, Pulpit Hill, Oban 2




. Page 19

21/01/2011

5.  This report has been prepared for the sole use of Mrs Mcdougall and their appointed
agents. Any third party referring to this report or relying on information contained within it

does so entirely at their own risk.

General Description

The site is located at Pulpit Hill, Oban, immediately to the south of the property Ard Ghillean,
and to the north of Pulpit Rock. Access to the property Dungrianach runs through the site from
its eastern boundary. It is covered in mature, mixed woodland dominated by Sitka spruce, silver
fir, western red cedar and Scots pine, with silver birch, downy birch and beech making up the
broadleaved component. Parts of the understorey are dominated by dense growth of cherry
laurel, Portuguese laurel and Rhododendron ponticum. The ground slopes down to the east,
and a steep wooded gully extends beyond the limit of the survey in the west. The drier central
area is dominated by small-sized birch trees, mostly less than 25cm stem diameter. A rocky
escarpment runs through the north-western part of the site where the remains of a small quarry
extends from the grounds of Dungrianach. There is an area of waterlogging, resulting in
windblown trees, in the north-east corner, and minor instances of fire damage and fly tipping

along the southern boundary.

Tree Survey and Analysis

A detailed survey has been carried out from the ground level of 142 trees within the site. The
location of the trees is plotted on the attached plan, and their condition and recommended
remedial works are recorded in detail in the schedule that follows. This records the relevant
details in accordance with the recommendations contained in BS 5837:2005 "Trees in Relation
to Construction — Recommendations”, and includes:

= Tree number (last three digits of tree tags)

= Tree species

= Stem diameter at breast height (1.5m above ground level)

= Canopy spread in metres

= Tree height (estimate in metres)

= Crown height (clearance to lowest branches in metres)

Tree Survey at Ard Ghillean, Pulpit Hill, Oban 3




. Page 20

21/01/201

Tree Condition Category

General condition (good, fair, poor, dead)

Age (Young, middle-aged, mature, over-mature, veteran)

Comments and observations on the overall heaith and condition of the tree, highlighting any
problems or defects

Recommended remedial works, where necessary.

Recommendations have been made on appropriate remedial action such as tree surgery or
felling. These are specified where there is likely to be significant risk to safety or tree health. All
recommendations are consistent and in line with BS 3998:1989, 'Recommendations for Tree
Work'.

The trees have been tagged with round 4-digit tags ranging from 0374-0515 (the first digit is
omitted on the plan and schedule).

Trees and groups have been categorised in accordance with the guidelines contained in BS
5837 as follows:

4
1A "~

¢

Ly

4

-

63 Category A
33 Category B,
41 Category C

5 Category R.

For details of the tree categorisation, refer to the table on P 7.

Development Implications and Tree Protection During Construction Works

Outline proposals have been prepared for the erection of two new detached dwellings within

the woodland, with access taken from the existing driveway to Dungrianach. The proposals will

necessitate the removal of a small number of existing trees, to allow for widening of the existing

driveway and the proposed house locations. A total of 19 trees have been identified for removal

in addition to 3 R-category specimens that are in poor condition. In wider landscape terms the

proposals have very little impact on the treescape of Pulpit Hill.

Tree Survey at Ard Ghillean, Pulpit Hill, Oban 4




. : Page 21

21/01/2011

The accompanying Tree Constraints Plan indicates the probable impact of tree removal,
together with the requirements for Root Protection Areas and Construction Exclusion Zones

which will need to enforced in order to maintain and protect the retained woodland.

Where trees are being retained they must be secured by suitable protective fencing prior to
commencement of any development works. Barriers should consist of a scaffold framework in
accordance with Figure 2 of BS 5837, comprising a vertical and horizontal framework, well
braced to resist impacts, with vertical tubes spaced at a maximum interval of 3 m. Onto this,
weld mesh panels or 2 m high shuttering board should be securely fixed with wire or scaffold
clamps. Weldmesh panels on rubber or concrete feet (e.g. Heras Fencing) are not resistant to

impact and should not be used.

\\
=S
o 1
3 Lost—

E H s v eem PR L, 1

23] [ | W P

I JI S T

] |
5 ———f L =
Y
} —— "¢ i
=1
<
8 308
1 Standard scaffold poles 5 Standard clamps
2 Uprights to be driven into the ground 6 Wire twisted and secured on inside face of fencing to avoid
3 Panels secured to uprights with wive ties and where necessary eacy dismantling
standard scaffold clamps 7 Ground level
4 Weldmesh wired to the uprights and horizontals 8 Approx. 0.6 m driven into the ground
Figure 2 — Protective barrier

Recommended protective fence specification, BS 5837:2005

There should be no movement of machinery, stockpiling of materials, excavations (including
service runs), or changes in existing ground jevels within the construction exclusion zone
throughout the duration of the construction works. Where service runs must pass through the

Tree Survey at Ard Ghillean, Pulpit Hill, Oban 5



21/01/2011

protected area, excavations should be dug by hand, and all tree roots encountered that are
greater than 25mm diameter should be retained intact. Cables, pipes and ducts should be fed
below roots, and trenches should be backfilled as soon as possible to prevent desiccation of

roots.

The survey plan indicates appropriate Construction Exclusion Zones, which are based on tree
quality and required Root Protection Areas. The Construction Exclusion Zone takes into
account additional factors, including tree species, vigour, and amenity values.

Long-term Management of Retained Woodland

Development within the woodiand presents an opportunity to ensure that long-term
management is implemented and maintained. There is a need to control the invasive
understorey shrubs through a programme of cutting and stump treatment. The woodland
boundaries, particularly along the south and west, should be reinforced through a programme
of underplanting using species native the site, which will maintain the screening to existing

properties in Pulpit Rock.

At present the woodland is used informally by local residents for play and dog walking. There
may be an opportunity to formalise access to the remaining parts of the site, which will help to
reduce current misuse such as fly tipping and fires.

Tree Survey at Ard Ghillean, Pulpit Hill, Oban 6




Page 23

ueqO ‘||IH Hding ‘ue{IYD pav 3k ASAING 934§

“TIoRed0|ol 10} PAISPISUCD 8q PINOYS WG| UBY) SS3} J0 I3JBLUBIP WSS B UlM S931
BunoA ‘Juswdojsaap uo juiessuod Juesubls e esodw pinom Kay) s1oym pauieas aq Jou Ajlensn jim saal) fiobaren 9 1sjium 3LON

sjyauaq
[eIn}no JaYjo O UOIBAISSUOD

juauaq Bujusaios ou o o Buleyo
$8a1} Jo ‘anjen adeospue Jajealb e wey} uo Bulauod

(1ana] punosb

Juooelpe aAoge wg'| Je) Wwwosl
uey} SS9y JO JSJSWEIP WaS B UM
se9J} BunoA Buipnjour ‘'saoinosal jo
ainypuadxa ajeuoipodoidsip ainbal

wuwosy

MOJaq ISjouelp wajs e ypm saay3 Hunok
10 ‘(paysabbns st s1eak 01 JO Wwnwijuil

£) peysiqe)sa aq pjnod Buyueid mau un
uletwas 0} uonipuod sjenbape uy Agualind
:anjeA pue Ajjenb moj Jo seail

. E115) panwiy A19A Yim S84 SIY} JNOYHM ING ‘SpuBIpooM 1o sdnosb ul yuosaud seal) 10U P|NOM UO[JLB)O] SSOUM S33I| o Aiofajen
Ayjeoo] Jopim
sy} uo Joeduwi [ensiA s Buiaey Ajlenplatput slojesyy
‘als ayj 0} Ajlewsaiul Ajutew pajenyis saai} Jo ‘(suawyoads
AioBajes v ‘18119q sapnjoul jey) SnudAe ue Uiylim (obewep
Ajenb ajesepow Jo saal} 'H'9) sainjes) [einynouogie WLI0}S JOUIL pue juswabeuew
[BLLIOJ-ILSS JO JBLLIO) JO SJUSUOCWOD [eRUISSD 1sed onayjedwdAsun Buipnioul (pojsebbns si sieak
‘Ajlenpiaipul Jou 818 UoIuMm Ing ‘sienpiaipul se jubit Aey) | Sjo943p s|qeIpswal Jo ooussald 679) | 0z O WNWIUW B) uonNgLIuoD Juedyiubis
syeuaq | ueus Bugel aAnosjioo Jeybiy e Bujoene Agaiay) ‘sainjes) | LOHIPUOD paiedu Apybis Jo asneoaq B 9)ell 0] SE UOIIpU0D B 1ons uj 3soy |
|EIN}NO JOU)O0 10 UOHBAISSUOD adesspue Jounsip wioj Asu} Jey) Yons ‘Spuejpoom papeiBbumop ase Jnq ‘Aobsjed yby :onjeA pue A)jenb ajeispouw Jo 834l
anig s|qeynuap! Aesjo Yim sal ) Jo sdnoub se Ajjensn ‘siequinu uj Jueseld $9911 sy} Ul papnjoul aq JuBiw jey) sealy g Aiofiejen
(anuasAe ue ulyum soal}
jediouud Jojpue jueujwop oy} *69)
(asnysed-poom Jo (sdnoub se passasse | SaInjes) [iN)NOLOGIE [BULO-LLISS 10 (pajsabbns si sieak
s0al) ueJajon *B'9) anjeA JaUlo | SaINjes) [BINYNOLIOGIE JBL)0 1O SenuaAe ‘6a) souepodu |ewLo} Jo 1o ‘sdnoJb Jo sjusuedwod O JO wnwiulw €) uonngLjuod Bupse
10 BAIJRIOWBLILIOD ‘|BOLIOISIY {ensIA Jenoted Jo asouj 10 ‘SIS 8y} JO JN0 10 Ojul SMBIA |BIUSSSS 10 ‘[ensnun 1O aJel ji e a)euw 0} 8|ge aq 0} S UoHIpuod e
‘UoIJBAISSLOD JUBdlubIS 0} uonejal ul Ayjesol ayj 0} }oaye Buiuayos Jo Bujuaasos Ajenadsa ‘saioads Jiay) jo sejdwexa | yons uj :anjeAa pue Ayjenb yByy jo seatl
usein) | Jo spuepoom 10 sdnoib ‘seas| ajuyap e apinosd yoym spuejpoom Jo sdnoib ‘seal) pooB Apenolped aie jey) s8al) v Aiobajen
uojjeAIasu0d Bujpnjou]
uejd uo ‘sanjeA jednyno Ajuiey ¢ sonjeA edeospue] Ajule z sanjeA feanyinauoqgJte Ajuiel |
uopeayuap| solioBojeaqng — elejad uojjiuyep pue Llobajen

NOILLN3LIN ¥O0d4 FYIAISNOD 38 Ol S3JNL

pay

“(@a1} Agieau Uj x0q Jeq JO Uohe|[eJsul :}S00u jeq e SE pash aal} Kiobeye) o £'9)

ajendoidde aq Aewt Juawajejsuial JeliqeH 310N

Ayjenb Japoq jo seal} juasefpe Buissaiddns ssal Ajpenb mo| Aaa
10 ‘(aseasip wie yong "6's) Agseau soaJ) 1oyjo Jo Ajajes Jojpue yjeay sy o} soueoyiubis jo suaboyled yim pajosul seall  5-
Suioap [[BISAC S|qISISASLI pUE ‘Slelpatuwl ‘Juesyiubis 4o subis Bumoys aie 1o pesp 8ie jey} seall i

(Puunud Aq pajeBiiut oq Jouurd Jsjays uojuedwod

JO SSO| BU) ‘UOSESI IOASIRUM 10} ‘S18Um '9'1) 59913 A10BS)eD ¥ J9UI0 JO [BAOLISI JSPIE S|GRIAUN SLL0DS] {iiM 18U} asoy}
Bugpnious ‘asdejoo o} anp pajoadxa si $so] Alea 1oy} Jey) yons ‘J8)ep [eINjoNnLs ‘9|qeIpswaLl ‘Snouas e aney Jey) sedall 3

juswabeuew [eInynoLog e

puUNOoS JO SUOSEAI 10} PAACWIS) 3G

PINOYS JXSJU09 JUS1IND 3U} Ul UYoIym S8l
o LioBsjen

uejd uo
uogealyuspl

TTE)

uoijuyep pue Alofajed

IVAOWIY ¥Od S3J¥L

WOT/L0/1T

uopjesiobale) sall 5002:L£85 SH




8 UeqQO ‘|jiH ¥dind ‘Ue[IYD Piv/ 3e Aaning 324

Page 24

Y- pooo v |4 9l € geo0 Jy JONIS | 86€
w

Je ployeos ulew Ui YJeq papnjoulioy v_mm%, N ied 10 4 9l 14 Gg9'0 JyJIaAIS | 16€
N pooS A 9< 8l S Ggo9'0 sud sjoog | 96€
passaiddns Apybis | v-IN Jled 19 € 14 S 0s0 1y JBNIS | G6€
-abewep aiid | Vv-IN led 10 S 143 g gco iy JONIS | #6E

‘spelbsp
fiim ‘w, Je wajs ug Aeosp pue Ayneo Jouly | v-IN ied 10 9 vl € 0€0 Iy JONIS | €6E
N poo9 Vv € [44 g S9°0 4 JOMIS | 268

‘youeiq
"POOM pEAp SACWSY peeq "wajs uj Aeosp pue AJAed JOUIN N pooo IR S -1 9 G9'0 auld s100S | LBE
‘passasddns ‘papis-| Adoueg | W lied 18 € 8l g gs'0 auid §j00S | 06€
-dnoib Buowe wa)s peaq N poon A o< ez g Ge'0 1 1ens | 68€
¢ Ojul Wig je 3o W Jed g |4 °14 S 0S0 I JeNIS | 88€
‘¢ OJUl WE e S0 N Jied [4:| 14 ¥e g 050 Jj oA | /8¢
A poo9 Vv 9 14 g 090 Jj JoAlIS | 98€
V-IN pooY LY 14 9l ¥ 14 1epoo pal UISISOM, | 68€
V-IN Jied v € 9l ¥ ov'0 Jepao pal uS)Sep | 18E
V- poo9 v € Pl S S9'0 lepao pal WISJSSM | €8E
-obps peos Buoje sways L joaul | v-IN Jied 19 S ol S 0g0 1Epao pal WIBJSOMA | Z8E

“uMoI0 ybnouy AA| ‘eas| punoib
1B Y0} Ul Je Yieq papnjoul pue 3.0} YESM N pooo g € 9l 9 080 ysy | 18¢€

-uesaid 1Bun} Aeoap ‘peddeus squii| }s8mo| g
pjoyeos utew ui Aeosp pue Apaeo jueoyiubls | N ited 10 g 8l S 89'0 yosey | 08¢

juawdoensp ‘ployess utew u) Aeosp pue AjAeo
21EpPOWILLIOo0. 0} SA0WY Jouly "wials Ui Aeosp pue Ayaed juesyiubis N leq Ko) L i 8 080 swn | 6/€
N pooy v € €C € go9'0 JyS|qON | 8.€
"pessasddns Apybls | v-IN Jied 19 € Sl 4 Ge'o sonuds eXus | L€
“Wio} umoJo Jood pue passaiddng | v-IN 1004 [Ke) % L ¢ G20 sonids eXUIS | 9.€

juswdo[easp
S]EPOWILLIOIoE 0} SAOWSY N pooo Ly ¥ gz ¥ 550 aonuds exusg | /€
juawdojensp

9]EPOLILLIOIJE 0} SAOWY N pooo LY ¥ ord ¥ 590 aonids s | L€
SUOIEPUAWIWIOIY sjudWIWOD ofy | uoipuod MM Mo | H | Adoued | HEQ LTRED [ %M_.

a[npayss Aaaing aall
LOT/10/)C




Page 25

ueqQ ‘||IH Hd|nd ‘UERIIYD Piv/ 3e AoAING 924

‘POoMm peap Jouly N poo9 A4 9< 6l g GG'0 auid s)00g | Gz
[} poo9 v < 0C ¥ S0 suid 81008 | yZv
UMBIP B YOEGSIP UMOIO JOUIN N Jied |30 o< el 14 0€0 yolg I8AlS 144
‘popis-| Adoued | v-IN died 10 € oL ¥ 0g0 yoosg | ¢tk
N pooo A € €c ] 080 }SE0D - POOMPaY 1X44
‘wajs ul Aevep pue Ayaed juedyubis N poo9 LY € Ll 9 G50 yoseg | 0cw
‘POOM peSp JOUIN N pooH v o< Ll 14 0s0 auid 5005 | 6i¥
‘Buikeosp pue
pabuu Ajjened eq o} sbewep eoisAyd N Jied 10 € 8l 4 Sy'0 sud sjoos | 8BlY
‘Wioj umolo Jood pue
possaiddng ‘wajs ul Aeosp pue AjAed JoUIN | V- Jed %o} € ol 9 ov'0 yosag | Liv
‘uoISUSIXS JOoYS
-Aeosp JO UOI}IPUOD JI0HUO 100d/noBIA moT “yeq o} sbewep [eoisAud | V-IN sed [%e) ¥ €l ¥ 0£0 uouq JeAlIS | 9Lk
‘ied V-IN pesd | € 8l 4 G680 auid sj008 | Siv
N poo9 A4 4 6l ¥ GS'0 sonids eMHS | piv
Y-IN poo9 A4 g 8l 4 Geo sonids eyis | €Ly
"UBS|D UMOID ‘youelq pabetwep peag N Jied 10 S 9l 4 G0 yoel | ¢y
‘peo. BuiBueyiano abewep
“UBSO UMOID) | WIOJS puE POOM Peap Joul ‘papis-| Adoue] | v-IN Jieq [%e) S Sl ¥ or0 ylel | LIy
N pooY v 9< 8l 9 S9'0 suid ueaisio) | OLb
‘Buihesep ‘Wi je quil| usyolg
"Ployeos Uiew Ul 3ieq popnioulyio) Xesp | V-IN dred [30) S 4" g 04V auid ueaisio) | 60v
"Wwioy umoJo Jood pue passaiddng | V- Jled o) g L € GZ0 yoleq | 80v
‘syyedjooy/speos Jono ‘peos pue yjedjooy Buibueyiano
aoueles|o aAlb 0} Ji| UMoID sayouelg ‘youelq Jamoj woly Bums adoy N pooo) LV IS ol 9 090 suid 8j008 | L0V
N poo9 v g 8l g 6S'0 auid 8J0og | 90v
N pooH v 9< 8l g GS'0 suid sj0og | SOV
N poo9 A 9< ol 14 0S0 auid sj098 | ¥0V
‘pepis-| Adouep | W Jed 10 € 0L 4 0r'0 yong JonIs | oy
‘POOM peSp JOUIA N poo9 (44 g Sl S 690 suid 8j09g | 20OV
‘papis-| Adoued | v-N Jied 19 € ol 4 ge’o0 yoseg | 0¥
"wioy umoso Jood pue pessaiddng | v-IN Je4 10 G L € 0€0 suid ueoisiod | Qo
‘dwin}s pjo woly umoibay
310} Ulew Je yJeq papnjoul pue 304 esp | V- dled [Z0) 4 el L 080 aloweoAg | 66€
SUOJEPUAWILIOIIY STTENT T oby | uonipuo)d MM Ho | H | Adouep | HEQ sajoadsg %u,.__.

LWOoT/10/1C

a|npayos AaAlng aaia]




Page 26

0]3

ueqQ '[|1H Hd[nd ‘ueR|IyD iy 3k Asning 224

V- poo9 44 o< 0¢ 14 S¥'0 yoley | ¥Sv
Y- poo9 A4 Z 0Z € or'o aonids BYUS | €SP
N poo9 IV ¥ [44 14 g8'0 Jy JoNIS | 2SP
v-IN PooH A € 9l 4 o0 yoleT 5214
HOBGSIP UMOIO
Jouty "wajs ui Aeoep pue Ajned Jueopiubls N died =] € bl 14 Ge0 MO|IM 0D | 0GP
‘uiy3 uayy ‘wizl nun Adoueo
BAi| O "UOISUS)X® JooYs loodunoBia Mo | V-W Jied 1O € 8l ¥ G630 Jy sejbnog | 6¥¥
N poogH [44 o< 81 14 S0 auid 8J095 | 8¥b
‘wejs Ui Aeoap pue Ajaed juesyiubls N died 3¢} 1> 81 4 or'0 yose | vy
“}i0} Ulew e y1eq popnjoul pue o) xesp | V-IN poo9 v 9 gl 14 ge'o yoliq JoAllS | Opp
sbpa yooiu0 | V- PO0SH A4 l 145 S 0r'0 yoeeg | Shp
-abpa dosojno }o0u U0 | v-IN pooo A [4 €l 4 or'0 yosed | vy
Y- poog 34 ] i € ge0 1} JBAIS | Ebp
"}10} JO UONIPUOD JOJUOIN "swa)s Jybudn g ojul ‘wy je 3o} JubLL N pooo LV 9 0c S S0 euld s)008 | Ziy
"JOJUON ‘Juiod yeam [eguajod ‘WG Je Wels Ul juy N lled Lg € ol € Ge'o aud sjoog 544
‘wio} umolo Jood pue passaiddng | V- seq 10 o< ol 7 00 suid sj028 | Ovp
N pooY (A4 9 8l S S9'0 ould §)09S | 6EY
N Jed 19 S 9l 9 0’0 youg Aumoq | 8ev
N lle4 1z ] S 7l 14 0£'0 youg Aumoq | LEY
N lied 3:) 9< |4 € 0€'0 yong Aumoqg | oev
1ed N-O peaqd =] € (o] 14 or'0 auid sj00g | &Eb
swajs Bunedwod Jes|d "wioy umoo Jood pue passsiddng | v-IN Jied Z29 A ol ¥ Ge0 yosag | ¥EY
‘popis-| Adoue) N led 18 [4 L g 0g0 Yoliq JoAIg | EEV
v-IN poocY [Ad 3 9l ¥ 0’0 Joo|wey UISISSM | CEV
N pooH 1g 9< 8l g geo yoliq JBAIS Lev
"poom pesp JOUIN W poooH A 9 8l S 050 auid 8J09S8 | QEV
yosaq Ag pessaiddng | v-i Jied 19 € gl € gco yolig JeAlIg | BCi
‘wioy umouo Jood pue pessaiddng [ V- e La Z ZL g or0 yoosg | 8Tv
Y-N pooo A4 9< Ll S or'0 Jeo 3lisses | Loy
‘papis-| Adoue) Wi -[aAs)
punoiB punom “jJeq o} abewep |edisAud | v-IN Jed 10 € Ll ¥ oro yoeag | 9¢v
SUOIEPUIWILIONY SUBWUIOD) afy | uonipuon MM Ho | IH | Adoues | HEQ sajoadsg MM__.

WOoT/10/1T

a|npayss AaAing aall



Page 27

ueqo ‘||tH tn::n_ ‘ues(jiyD Py 3e ASMNG 924 ]

juawidojansp
8]ePOULLLIOIT. 0} SAOWSY N pooH \v 14 14 14 G8'o sonids BM)S | 9/¥
Y- dled [A'4 € Gl € 0€0 sonuds BYUS | Sl¥
N iied 19 o< 91 14 0g0 youg 1enIs | vlv
W Jied [4:] 9 14" € 140) youig Aumoq | €%
A lied zd S Gl ¥ Qg0 youq Aumoq | Zi¥
‘e "ajejd 1004 Ul AjIligeISUIAUSWISAOIN W i00d | S Gl ¥ or'0 youq Aumoq | LIv
juawdojensp
2]EPOWIWIOI0E 0} SA0WSY ‘POOM pESp JOUIN N Jed 1D o< €l [ (YA yong Aumoq | 0¥
JuswdojoAsp wg
2]EPOLULLIOSOE 0} SAOWBY 1B P|OYEOS UlBW Ul YJeq papnjoulsiio) YESAA N pooo v € Ge S G6'0 yoojwiay welsop | 69
ed -ajejd 1004 Ul AjIGEISUIJUSWSAON N dood =] € vl € 00 youg Aumoq | 89K
‘posde||00 wels SUQ "POOM
‘ed peap Joully ssaung u) Aeosp ueoyubis | v-N 400d =] € 4} 4 ge'o MOjiMm Je0D) | 9V
Juswidojensp
S]EPOLLLLIOJOE 0} SAOWOY ‘WG'Z 18 pUNom Jouly N pooo v e ll g G990 auid s100G8 | 99
juswdojensp
9]2POWWOITE 0] SAOWSY A iled 19 € [4) 4 Ge0 yodig Aumoq | o
"SOIM UM "solm Juaoelpe Bunosye
JOIJUCD BAOWRI 0} oeq diL | seyouelg JUSWISSesse Buiinosqo ymolb A} | v-IA Jed 19 Z r4) g 050 uysy | +v9v
SOUM UM soul| Jomod jueoelpe Bunosye
JoIIU0D sAcwal o} doeq dit | s8youelg JUSISSESSE Buunosgo ymoib AAl | V-IN ied o) S 1 o 0e'0 uysy | €9v
1 V-IA pooo 14 14 ol S 0S0 wie YA | Zop
Auvenbul | v-N e 10 [ 9< | T 4 0£0 usv | Lov
"SPUNOM
Bujunid pjo woy pjoygess urew ui Aessp pue
%40} JO LOBIPUOD JOPUO | AJIAED JOUilN "ws}s uj Aedep pue Auneo Jouln | V-IN pPooS L9 IS vl l 80 nussyo asioy | 09
‘papis-| Adouep | - dled Lg b 6 9 09°0 MBA | BSP
“peol buibueysano
‘auIPep Ul Yjoq swals Jusoelpe Z
‘uoisua]xa 100ys 100d/INoBIA MO "UBS| WalS | V-IN 1004 19 S r4) ¥ oro MO JBOD) | 8SY
"[ons| punoib woy swiels
€ "o} uiew Je 3Jeq Papnjoul pue o) Yesp | V-IN Jied L4 [4 1 4 ¥ 0 aloweohg | JSi
N poo9 A4 4 14 g 080 JJSION | 9GF
V- poo9 A 9< [44 4 0s0 yotey | §Si
SUOIJePUSLLIOIY SJUSWIWOYD affiy | uonipuod MM HO | H | Adoued | HEQ sojoads %M_.

WOT/L0/1T

a[npayos AaAing 931




Page 28

[43

ueqQ ‘|JIH Hdind ‘ues|IyD piv/ 3E Aaming 2241

juawdolansp
2]EPOWILIOTO. 0] SAOWSY ‘|ons] punosb woy swas Z | V- poo9 zd ¥ T v 520 Jopje uowwod | €09
juswdojensp
S]EPOWLIOJE 0} SA0WSY v-IN poo9) A" o< Gl € 0£0 suid s}098 | Z0S
Y-IN poocH [ 3 gl 9 090 yoossg | 108
-Keoap JO UoIpUoD JOHUOW ‘wajs Ui Aeoep pue AjiAe Joully N Jled o) 9< AN S G50 Jlople uowwo) | 008
juswdojeasp | "PuUNOM youeiq Pjo Lol WiS)s suo o Reoa(
2]EpPOLILLO30. 0] DALY "ylo} UlBW je yJeq papnjoul pue 3oy Xesp | V-IN Jed 19 5 Gl 9 G8'0 yoseg | 66V
‘lerowal AjJee Japisuo) "BOJ OJUO [[E}
-Aeoep JO UCHIPUOD JOJUON | Of [eRUSIOd "WSS Ulew Ul 3Oelo Jeurpnybuo N Jood %e) ¥ ol 4 050 auid sj09S | 86¥
'sjybudn g ojul syesig
310} UieW e XIeq papnjoul pue 310} Yeap | v-IN dled 19 € gl g G8'0 yoseg | /L6¥
Y- pooH v 9< Ll 4 ov0 auid sjoog | 96%
V-IN pooo v [4 6l 14 S¥'0 sonids BMHS | S6Y
Y-IN poog (A € 0c € g0 sonids BXUS | 6
N poog v 9 6l g S9'0 suid sjoog | €6
N pooH A 9< 8l 14 1Y suid sj00g | 26
V-IN pooH W\ [4 14 g 0S50 yoseg | 1L6b
Y- poog [ € 8l 14 ov'0 sonids BYNS | 08¢
‘Wig-9seq Je Spunom
‘Keosp 40 UoIpuod JoJUolY | [esendg "wis)s Ul Aeosp pue fyaeo weoyubis | v-N 1004 10 o< vl ¥ 0€'0 suid 81008 | B8
V- dled 28] £ 0l 14 0g0 yoiig Aumog | 881
V- led 10 € ol 14 0€0 yodig Aumoq | /8%
V- lled 28] € oL 4 Sco youiq Aumoq | 98v
W lled cd 4 Gl € gco yodig Aumoq | S8
V- poo9 [A'4 9 Ll € 0€0 auld sj00g | ¥8p
V- poo9 v b Gl € 0£'0 aonids BYHS | €8V
UMOoID 9A| PSHWIT "POOM pesp JOUIN A Jood 10 9< 9l 4 geo yong Aumoq | 28t
Y-IN dled g 4 Sl 4 0€0 youiq Aumog | 18Y
Al Jled 19 £ Gl 4 SGe0 youq Aumog | 08Y
uswdoeAsp
2}epowLIoITE 0} BAOWISY Al Jed 3| € gl € 0g0 youig Aumog | 6%
juewdojensp
9]EPOWILIOITE 0] SA0WSY A Jied 1g G oL € Sc0 youiq Aumog | 8/
"peOJ JOAO SUes| Welg Al dled 10 € 4 [4 140 youg Aumog | LY
SUOJJEPUBWIWIOIY SjUAMWIOD afy | uopipuod MM Ho | H | Adouep | HEA sojoads %M_.

1LWOT/V0/1T

a|npaysg Aaaing dail




Page 29

£l ueqO ‘|J'H Hd|nd “ueR||iyD piy 3E ASAING 9341
uowido(eAsp ‘peyelb
9}EPOWILOJOE 0} BAOWSY swials g Juswssesse Buunosgo ymosb Aa | v-IN Jieq e} € Zl ¥ 0e0 ysy | 61§
uawdojonsp i
9]EPOUILIODOE 0} 9A0WDY v-IN poog) Y] z 8l ¥ 060 1epa0 paL WILISOM | YIS
‘SWa)S Yi0q AAl asusp ‘Wi
1€ 3o Juswssesse BuLNIsqo Ymoib Anj N Jled 19 e vl ¥ ge'o youq Aumoq | €1§
V- poog A4 € Gl 14 0g0 ysy | 2is
‘aseq punose paddy llodg | V- poo9) W [4 il £ 0g0 aloweohs | LIS
V-IN poo9Y [A') € 9 € 0g0 ysy | 0IS
V- poo9 19 I vl ¥ ge0 wie YoAM | 60S
v-IN poo9 A 4 gl € ov'0 JyseBnog | 808
jusuidojenap
21EpPOWIWOJJE 0} SAOWSY Y- pooH v 3 Ll 9 090 yoeeq | 20§
juswdojeAsp
2)EPOLIWOJoE O} dAOWDY v-IN poo5) A ¥ n ¥ S0 alowedhs | 908
wawdoasp ‘poob wa)s
2]EPOWIIODOE 0} SA0WSY UIBIN "0} Yeom yim swajs Alepuodas g N pooo g g oL S S0 usy | s0s
"poom peaq ‘peol
JuawdojeAsp | JBA0 quui| ui Aeosp Joulw ‘pasdeyjod quif auQ
9]EPOLLIWOD0E 0] 9AOWISY | "PlO}EDS Ulew Ul Aeoap pue Ayaeo eoyiublg N 1004 19 e oL 9 090 lopje uowwo) | #0S
SUOI}EPUSILIOIY sjusWIOD aby | uonipuon uMM Mo | H | Adoued | HEQ ETRED [ %M_.

LOT/L0/1C

ajnpayog AaAing 83l




Page 30

v ueqQ '||iH Hd|nd ‘ueR[IIYD Py 3E Aoning 224

palinbal S| }JoMm OU 2I13ym

suelq 13| 89 KB\ "SYJOM 9911 10} UOREIIDSdS UOREIO0SSY [EININOLOGIY SU} Ul payuep suonesiidads ay} Buimoijoy
pue ‘6861:866€ SO UIM SOUBPIOJDE Ui JNO PaLIED 8] 0} suonesado 3I0M 981} [BIpaWal papuswIWodal Aue Jo uojduoseq
pajou aJe S}osjep Ou a1aym ue|q yaj aq Aepy

-21njoNJ}s youelq AIepuodss 1o Wajshs youelq pjoyeds uew Buoaye PUE S04 Ulew 1St a3 Jo juiod sy Buipnjoul pue
o} dn Wajs Ulew sy} Uo ‘WajsAs Joou ssaiNg SjqIsiA Bulosye Jo SU0Z J00) U UIUIM sjo9)op PaAIasqo Aue uo sjuswwo)
(uelsje/ ‘@injeiN-1aAQ ‘SinjeiN ‘paby-aIPPIN ‘BunoA) ssejo aby

pesaq ‘100 ‘lie4 ‘pooD) :UORIPUO JO UOHALIOSSP |[BISAO [BISUSDH

uoijesuofeled 981} GO0T:LEQS PIEPUE]S USHUY

SeJjoW Ul paInsesw ‘SayduBIq }SOMOj 0} [9AS] punolb wol soueles|o Buneosipui ‘WybBiay umosd

saljaw ui pajewnsa ybisy a8y ajewixoiddy

‘saljaw ui snipes Adoued ebelony

"wgQ'Q IXou 0} dn pspunol pue spueq Ws0'0

Ul painsesus Jajawelq o) mojaq Ajejeipawiwl 10 18As) punoib anoge wg'| Je painseaw ‘JbiaH jseaiq je Jejewelq Wels
SWEeU Uowwo)

ue|d ASAINS UO UMOYS SE JIaquINN

SUOlEPUSWIWO09Y

SJUBWIWOYD
aby
uonIpuoD
}ed sS4
HO

H
Adoue)

Had

sal0adg

ON

37NA3HOS AIANNS 33UL OL A3M
ajnpayss AaAing aail

LL0Z/10/1T




Dungrianach

Ard Ghillean, Pulpit Hilt, Oban

Tree Survey

Scale: 1:500 at A4

Date: Jan 09

B for Mrs MacDougall

ain Street, Buchlyvie, Stirling FK8 3LX

Mob: 67866 389284 T/F: 01360 850534

0.uk

E: alan@alanmotion.c:




“SIErop 061} 10} O{1IPAUDS PUB 1i6da) bulfueduioooe Bumelp wouy 3n'0o"uonowuee@ueie 3

O O popisces koiop Janis ot aosjouoq | PYIR00SI BIOS| L eriEed 65098 09€10 *4/L ¥8Z68E 99820 :GON

INOZ NOISNTOX3
NOILONYLSNOOD

XIE 81 BUINBS ‘BInAjyong J98S UIeW ‘9SnoH aliesd
jleSnogoen SIN 10}

1noke] pasodold

*SHIOM BU} JO UOEIND al} Inoybnoiy) Base pajosjoid ay) UM S8y 10 S|elejew QIAOWSY SAFWL @ >®>._3m 00...—.
Jo Buy ‘A1eujyoBLLl O J ‘sebueyo [Ad] ‘SUo ON "SHIOM UOCR 9 10 UOpjlousp @8y} YOB JO} UMOUS
10 JUBWEOUBLILICO O} Jojid GO0Z:/E8G S8 JO Z'G UOROBS UM BIUBPIOIDE Uf Pajosid Bujous) oA0OI0Id JoaUElp Wals pue Jaquinu Be ¥ AHODILYO S33UL H ) ueqo .___I “_._Q_B& .CND__EO pay

‘SAION

,ﬂmpw ® A




Page 33 Dok, Bv- it
Fox oy,

AI’ gy'll Development Services

sBute

COUNCIL Delegated Report
(A) Reference Number 08/00358/DET
Mr & Mrs Murray

Erection of Dwellinghouse
Site at Ardmore, Crannaig a’ Mhinisteir, Oban

(B) Consistent With Policy | Yes

(C) Consultees Area Roads Manager
Report dated 28/03/08 — raises no objections subject to conditions.

Scottish Water
Letter dated 28/02/08 — raises no objections.

(D) Planning History No history relevant to this site.
(E) Publicity N/A
(F) Comments: Detailed planning permission is sought for erection of a dwellinghouse

within the garden ground of a dwelling known as Ardmore, Crannaig a’
Mhinisteir, Oban.

In terms of the Modified Finalised Draft Argyll and Bute Local Plan, the
site is within the settlement zone designation within which Policy
STRAT DC 1 of the approved Argyll and Bute Structure Plan gives
encouragement to appropriate small scale infill, rounding-off and
redevelopment when related to the existing built form.

The local plan, through its sustainable siting and design principles
specifies that the location of any new housing in the settlement must
reflect or recreate the settlement pattern or built form and furthermore
that the layout must reflect local patterns and be compatible with
neighbouring uses. Policy LP HOU 1 aims to ensure that new housing
in setflements does not have an adverse environmental impact.

The proposed site is very limited in extent situated adjacent to the road
at the bottom of the steep dogleg driveway leading to the donor house
‘Ardmore’. It is considered that development of this area of ground
with a dwellinghouse would have a cramped and awkward visual
appearance and would represent overdevelopment of a severely
restricted plot, resulting in a dwellinghouse with very poor standards of
privacy and amenity. This would be contrary to the established
settlement pattern of the surrounding area and detrimental to its
established residential amenity.

D:\Civicalis cache\doc397.doc




Page 34

Accordingly, as the proposed site does not relate to the existing built
form of the surrounding area, and its development would result in a
dwellinghouse with very poor standards of privacy and amenity, it is

| considered to be contrary to current planning policy and should

therefore be refused for the reasons detailed on the following page.

{G) Recommendation:

Recommend that planning permission be REFUSED for the
reasons detailed on the following page.

Signature Caseload Officer:

Signature Area Team Leader:

Date: .o.ocoviiin

Date: ..oocvcv e

D:\Civicalis cacheldoc397.doc




Page 35

REASONS FOR REFUSAL RELATIVE TO APPLICATION 08/00358/DET

1. Policy STRAT DC 1 of the approved Argyll and Bute Structure Plan provides
encouragement for development within the main towns of Argyll and Bute provided that it
is of a scale and form compatible with the surrounding area. The current application is
out of keeping with the settlement pattern of the area and would detract from the
character of the area as a whole.

2, Policy LP HOU 1 of the Modified Finalised Argyll and Bute Local Plan does not encourage
or give support to housing development where there is likely to be an unacceptable
environmental impact. The proposal is considered to be unacceptable in terms of this
policy because it will result in a development with inadequate levels of privacy or amenity.
This adverse environmental impact renders the proposal unacceptable within the terms of
LP HOU 1 of the Modified Finalised Draft Argyll and Bute Local Plan.

D:\Civicalis cache\doc397.doc




Page 36

Operational Services
Oban, Lorn and the Isles Area

OBSERVATlONS ON PLANNING APPLICATION

Our Ref: 08/00358/DET
Contact: John F Heron
Tel: 01631 562125

Planning Application No: 08/00358/DET Dated: 25/02/2008 Received: 26/02/2008
Applicant: Mr & Mrs M Murray

Proposed Development: Erection of a dwelling house

Location: Site at Ardmore Crannag A’ Mhinisteir Oban

Type of Consent: Detailed

Ref. No(s) of Drg(s) submitted: Series of Plans

RECOMMENDATION: No Objections Subject to Conditions

I Proposals Acceptable ‘ YIN I [ Proposals Acceptable ! YN J { Proposals Acceptable l YIN J
1. General 3. New Roads n/a 4, Servicing and Car Parking
{a) General impact of development Y (a) Widths {a) Drainage Y
(b) Safety Audit Required N {b) Pedestrian Provision {b) Car parking Provision Y
{c) Traffic Impact Analysis Required N (¢) Layout {Horizontal/Vertical (c) Layout of Parking bays/Garages Y
alignment)
{(d) Drainage Impact/FFlooding N (d) Turning Facilities (d) Servicing Arrangements/Driveways] Y
Assessment Required {Circles/Hammerheads)
(e) Sustainable Drainage System N {e) Junction Details
{SUDS) Provisicn (Locationstradil/si S H
2. Existing Roads {f) Provision for P.U s

(a) Type of connection {(Road
Junction/Footway Crossing)

UL ~ APR 2008 * 3‘3 ing n/a

(b) Location(s) of Connection{s)

{a) Eufatlon

{c) Sight-lines 35m x 2m

{b) Mumination

W e S G B TS o 90 A . S e A o 0o o B aa S S

{d) Pedestrian Provision

<| =} <|=<

Item
Ref.

COMMENTS

within verge.

1 The proposal is served by an existing access situated off the UC55 Crannag ' Mhinisteir within
an urban 20mph speed restriction.

2a |Access at junction of public road is adequate

2¢ |Sightiines are achievable with the public road, no walls, hedges, fences, etc will be permitted

The access roads in this area are not safe to take additional traffic, as they are narrow, poorly
aligned and lack footways, however as a Reporter is likely to deal with an individual dwelling it
is unlikely that this will be taken into account

item
Ref.

CONDITIONS

road level within the first
splay.

2¢  {No walls, hedges, fences, etc will be permitted or to be greater in height than 1.05m above

4¢__ |Parking and turning for two vehicles to be provided

2.4m from the channel line. Footprint of dwelling to be outwith visibility

Notes for intimation to Applicant

(i) Construction Consent {S21)* Not Required
(i) Road Bond (S17)* Not Required
(iii) Road openings Permit (556)* Not Required

*Relevant Section of the Roads

g:ﬂi'id) Act 1984
Date: 28/03/2008

Signed:

Area Roads Manaaer




Page 37

Pianning Hierarchy:

Appiicant:

10/01144/PPP
Locai Development

irs Eiizabeth Martin

Hreitemrninih rams
FURE BN 2 BRNBE R R

Site for erection of dweiiinghouse

Reanan, vt Mot g RNy

}

i

lD'

{1} Development Reouiring Express Planning Permission
& \!‘(Q I'ﬁ?‘ ﬂ!"gf‘T ﬂ I‘\T ﬂ\&!Q'ilnﬂ“f)LlSe

= Upgrade of exisiing vehicuiar access
{11} Other specified operations

=  Connec ater main

»  Connection to pubiic drainage sysiem

[

recommenaes

qhy\oﬁfie\ﬂ rn 'P'P‘sr\ vy

Gl ing

Fsann g Permission

!‘\ﬂ"'}'
P wRE e

i

in Princinie

.

refused

s Mo
g, 118

ihe reasons

¥

[T

HISTORY:

Site for erection of dweiiinghouse — withdrawn —

P e e T et

30/06/10




Page 38

No/000a4 ineT

Erection of dweiiinghouse to south of Arditornish — Granied: 19/11/09

BRI 5 NG 118 )

HeDOI'T. dated 01/08/ 30 BGVISIHG no onxecnon SUDleCI o conditions.

"~. nnﬂ'leh \I\l":‘ray'

M

Letier daied 19 f08/10 advxsmd no OD!ECUOH bui DTOVGOII’]G ac\nsor\/ comments for the

anniinant
Lopw b st bRt 2

i i Burnbanic Tfarr’,’,f;e han | DAR4A B 1!‘\7_‘/;_'6,1-21‘_3
Lomne iiacLeod. Orasatg Crannag a’ Mhinisteir. Oban (31/05/10)
{i} Summary of issues raised
-~ The cumulative impact of this site, fogether with the previous approvais

require o be considered when aetermming this appiication.

n thie eite 5 (u ha\aa on f:r{\lcav‘:g rmn—sn’ nn %h@
onl ouwilis Zie 4

Arﬂ?nnmqh

- |ha DIYQ f‘f\h?"}l!"\b ﬂ C" I”ﬂﬁm \u":'rar I‘i?”xlﬂﬂ"ﬁt) r\!l‘\a "Jhl‘l "!P‘\\}l t‘ht‘l“! li‘\f!n!’\ fn fh!ﬂ

pipe couid resuit in fiooding of neighbouring properiies.
®  The proposaiis out of keeping with the amenity of the area.
s 1ne proposai wiii resuit in an increase in vehicuiar activity.

!hca r\rnhnogl hog Timnm mates

Lavd a3 s pdatahe




'fl"\ L %3
(i} No
G D ARIRRID S AT
(H) PLANNING OBLIGATIONS

(1} is 2 Section 75 agreement reguired: io
tH Has a Direction been issued by Scottish Ministers in terms of No

assessment of the

H List of 2ll Development Pla 1o accow
assessment of the appiication.

Argvii and Buie Siruciure Pian 2002
STRAT DC 1 — Deveiocpment within the Settiemenis

Argvii and Bute Locai Pian 2009

LP ENV 1 — impact on the Generai Environment

» xv ..-

NV 19 ~ Deveiopment Setting. Lavout and Design

Tt

LP
LP HOU 1 — Generai Housing Deveiopment

LP TRAN 4 = New and Existing Pubiic Roads and Privaie Access Regimes

]

———

LP TRAN 6 — Vehicie Parking Provision
Appendix A — Sustainabie Siting and Design Principies
Appendix C — Access and Parking Siandards

3 fiot ~¥ ali ativae waabar
7 BeRelfd W G Wkidwr ]




Page 40

Argyll & Bute Sustainable Design Guidance (2006)
The Town & Country Planning Act (Scotland) 1997
The Planning etc. (Scotland) Act, 2006

Scottish Planning Policy (SPP), 2010

(K) Is the proposal a Schedule 2 Development not requiring an No
Environmental Impact Assessment:

L} Has the application been the subject of statutory pre-application No
consuitation (PAC):

{M} Has a sustainability check list been submitted: No

e
y,
K]
L
b




Page 41

i,
fianea

e




Page 42

GROUNDS OF REFUSAL RELATIVE TO APPLICATION REFERENCE 10/01144/PPP

I
% 65
)
O Th L2
e -
byt o
R8%=
(o} g
[ Hfore
L 5
[0
et [,
w o
c S
[=] 3]
et B
£
s
L2
B

fish a presum

iocal Pian

the Settliement Zone of Oban which is subject to the effect of Policy STRAT DC 1 of the
approved ‘Argyll and Bute Structure Plan’ 2002 and LP HOU 1 of the adoptad ‘A

In terms of the adopted Argyll and Bute Local Plan, the applicat

1.

' 2009, which estab

Buie

—

L

£ z
T vEl

ioss o

=
=

% :..um ﬂnau.u«.

=

£

mned

3

Wrary 1o acvice conia

n

be co

[Tal

4

€ ol L
T S B



APPENDIX TO DECISION REFUSAL NOTICE

Appendix reiative to appiication 10/01144/FPPP

{A) Has the application been the subject of anv non-material amendment in terms of Section
32A of the Town and Country Pianning (Scotiand) Act 1997 (as amended) to the initiai
submitted pians during its processing.

No
{B) The reason why pianning permission has been refused.

The proposal is contrary to Development Pian poiicy for the reason for refusai aitached




Page 44

10/01144/PPP

APPENDIX A — RELATIVE TO APPLICATION NUMBER

PLANNING LAND USE AND POLICY ASSESSMENT

Settlement Strategy

A.

tuated within the

is s
icy STRAT DC 1 of the approved

In terms of the adopted ‘Argyll and Bute Local Plan’ the site

‘Argyll and

ich Pol

ithin wh
ives a presump

Settlement Zone of Oban wi

in favour of development on an appropriate

ion

t

g

Bute Structure Plan’

ing in

to developments not resulti

t

jec
pen space

ies

sub

infill, rounding off and redevelopment basis,

settlements) and subject

n

g vaiuable o
lan

fopin

e

Y7

~
ac

s

{over

ng

ement crammi
h oth

£
H

sefl

IC

poi

iocaip

t

er relevan

it

W

amants

i

t

set

opment In

devel

=

housing

il

nfi

uwp

give

y LP HOU 1

icy

i
%

Pol




Page 45

site. The Area Roads Manager was consulted on the proposal and advised no objection
subject to conditions regarding the resurfacing of the access and the clearance of
appropriate visibility splays. Parking and turning facilities for vehicles would require to be
provided within the boundaries of the application site.

In this regard it is considered that the proposal complies with Policy LP TRAN 4 which
seeks to ensure that developments are served by an appropriate means of vehicular
access.

Infrastructure

Water supply and drainage are via connection to the existing public systems. Scottish
Water was consulted and, whilst not objecting to the proposed development, has
advised that augmentation at the developer's expense may be required.

In this regard, it is considered that the proposal complies with the terms of Policy LP
ENV 1 which seeks to ensure the availability of suitable infrastructure to serve proposed
developments.




Page 46

Operational Services
Oban, Lorn and the Isles Area

OBSERVATIONS ON PLANNING APPLICATION

Our Ref: 10/01144/PPP
Contact: John F Heron
Tel: 01631 569170

Planning Application No: 10/01144/PPP Dated: 13/08/10 Received: 18/08/10
Applicant: Mrs Elizabeth Martin

Proposed Development: Site for the erection of a dwelling house

Location: Land East of Ardtornish Crannag A'Mhinisteir Oban PA34 4LU
Type of Consent: Planning Permission in Principle \
Ref. No{s} of Drg(s} submitted: Series of Plans ¢ 03 SEP 2010

RECOMMENDATION: No Objections Subject to Conditions

e s an

!"\m(‘\rﬂ"”"“r\'

{ Proposals Acceptable i YIN l i Proposals Acceptable l YIN } ; Proposals Acceptable i YN }
1. General 3. New Roads n/a 4, Servicing and Car Parking
{a) General impact of development Y {a} Widths {a) Drainage Y
(b} Safety Audit Required N (b} Pedestrian Provision {b) Car parking Provigion Y
(¢} Tratfic Impact Analysis Required M {c} Layout (Horizontal/Verical {cj Layout of Parking bays/Garages Y
alignment)
(¢} Drainage lmpactFlooding N {d) Turning Facilities {d} Servicing Amrsngaments/Driveways | Y
Assessment Reqguired {Circles/Hammerhesads)
{e} Sustainable Drainage Sysiem N (2} Junction Details
{(SLDS) Provision {Locationsfradiifsightlines)
2. Existing Roads {f) Provision for P.U. Services
{a) Tyoe of connection {Road s £ Sigaing n/a
Junction/Footway Crossing) Y
{b) Location{s) of Conneclion{s) Y {a} Location
{c) Sight-lines 25m x 2.4m ¥ () Hlurmination
{d) Pedestrian Provision ¥
ftem COMMENTS
Ref.
1 The proposal is served by a private access situated off the UCSE Crannaig a Mhinistelr within
an urban 20mph r:eeﬁ resiriction.
2¢  |Sightiines are achievable with the public road, no walls, hedges, fences, etc will be permitted
within nverge
NE [The roads in this area are not safe to {ake additional traffic, as they are narrow, poorly
aligned and lack footlw y %% weveras a Reg:uﬁer is likely to deal with an individusi
dwelling favorably it is uniikely that this wiil be taken into account,
itemn CONDITIONS
Ref.
2a |Existing access at junction of public road to be upgraded in accordance with Operational
Services drawing SD 08/004a
2c  |No walls, hedges, fences, ste will ba permitted within 2m from the channs! line of the public
road. Visibility splavs measuring 25m % 2.4m {0 be cleared and maintained.
4a A system of surface waler drainage is required to prevent water from passing onlo public road
4t IParking and turning for vehicies commensurate with size of dwelling to be provided

Notes for infimation to Applicant

(i) Construction Consent (521 Not Required
(i) Road Bond (817)* Not Required
(iil) Road openings Permit (556)" _ ~ Required

*Relevant Section of the Roads [Segtiand) Act 1984
.,

"'(“

e !




Page 47 & Been<

- Ry oy o
Ret. wor s
ISSUE EARLIEST: ......oooveiieeeniceece e
ISSUE LATEST: .o e
Al'gyl] Development Services
VAR NS
gBute
COUNCIL Delegated Report
(A) Reference Number 07/01748/DET Erection of 6 semi-detached dwellinghouses
Land north east of Tigh na Creag, Pulpit Rock, Oban
(B) Consistent With Policy | Yes
(C) Consultees ROADS [various emails]. Recommend refusal
SCOTTISH WATER [26.9.07]: No objections
OBAN AIRPORT [2.10.07]: No objections
BUILDING STANDARDS: No response received
(D) Planning History 07/00148/DET — previous application for 10 units now withdrawn

following advice from this Department

(E) Publicity Advert Type: None required
Closing Date: n/a

Representations: | Yes, representations received from Lynda
Pennington of Dunoran, Pulpit Hill (letter dated
24/9/07, referring also to letter of 9™ February in
response to previous application). Points raised:

The additiona!l vehicular traffic would place an
increased burden on the busy road network.
Comments: See main body of report below.

The development would not be in keeping with
the area and would devalue adjacent properties
and generate noise pollution.

Comments: it is felt that the development is
acceptable in terms of design and visual impact;
see main body of report below. Property values
are not planning considerations, and there is no
reason to expect that the development would
result in significant noise.

(F) Comments: Detailed planning permission is sought for 6 semi-detached dwellings
on a site on Pulpit Hill in Oban. The site is at the junction of Crannag
a’Mhinisteir and Pulpit Rock and comprises an area of scrubby waste

D:\Civicalis cache\doc393.doc




Page 48

ground with some garages at the western edge. It is very roughly
square in shape and fairly level. To the west of the site are the flatted
dwellings of the Lighthouse Buildings, to the south is the more modern
residential development of Pulpit Road, and to the east are dwellings
that have been built in individual plots in a more piecemeal fashion. To
the north of the site on the other side of Pulpit Rock lies an area of
established woodland.

The site presently offers little in the way of visual amenity or valued
open space and therefore its development is considered acceptable in
principle. The site is within the settlement of Oban under adcpted and
emerging Local Plans and therefore in general policy terms suitable
infill housing development is acceptable.

An original scheme for 10 units on the site was withdrawn following
advice from this Department, as this was felt to be too high a density
for the site. The present application proposes 6 semi-detached
dwellings running roughly north-south but with a staggered building
line. Vehicular access is to remain at the existing point (serving the
garages) but the garages will be removed and a parking and turning
area will be formed.

The scale and form of the proposed dwellings has similarities with that
of the adjacent Lighthouse Buildings, in terms of being 2 storeys high,
with a 30 degree roof pitch, and with materials of wetdash render and a
slate substitute roof. In general design terms it is considered that this
design is appropriate to the area and will contribute to its character and
amenity. Various possible layouts were discussed at pre-application
stage but it was felt that the current arrangement would present an
attractive appearance to the main road (Crannag a’Mhinisteir) and
would minimise potential overlooking and inter-visibility problems
between the units that might arise with other possible arrangements.
The dwellings will have a reasonable level of garden ground and
amenity space and therefore in terms of density and amenity the site is
felt to be suitable to take 6 modest dwellings as proposed. Moreover,
the provision of medium-density housing of this scale is welcomed
given the general problems of easily affordable housing within Oban.

A downside of the proposed layout is, however, the fact that the rear
gardens will back onto the main road and therefore will not be as
private as might ideally be wished for. In such circumstances it is
common for householders to erect unsightly fencing adjacent to the
road, which can substantially reduce the attractiveness of a
development. However, it is proposed in this application that a 1.8m
high rendered wall is located on the eastern boundary of the gardens,
and it is considered that this is an appropriate solution that should
afford the gardens some privacy. A condition is proposed to ensure
that this wall is built and maintained.

As mentioned above, access is to be taken from the existing site
access, with parking to be formed to the west of the dwellings, and
additionally car ports are also proposed. 12 parking spaces are
proposed, which is the level that would be expected for a development
with this number of bedrooms. An additional pedestrian access is
proposed to link to Pulpit Rock.

The Area Roads Manager has raised objections to the proposals on
the basis that the road network on Pulpit Hill is unsuitable to
accommodate the additional traffic that the development would
generate. However he has not identified any off-site commensurate

Di\Civicalis cache\doc393.doc




Page 49

improvements to the local road network that could be made or funded
by the developer, although it might be reasonable to request
improvements that are proportionate to the impact of the development,
if any could be identified.

On balance, it is considered that, while the road network is certainly
constrained in this area, that an additional six dwellings would have a
minimal overall impact, and that this issue is outweighed by the
desirability of developing one of the few remaining undeveloped sites
in this area, both in terms of housing provision and in terms of
providing an attractive development on what is presently a fairly
unattractive site. 1t is therefore not considered appropriate in this
instance to refuse the application for this reason alone. It should
perhaps be borne in mind that the Council has recently introduced a
bus service in the area which is apparently operating without difficulty
despite the physical constraints of the road network; this also might be
expected to limit the extent of car usage from this development and
also more generally within the area.

Connections to existing water and sewer infrastructure are proposed,
with no objections being received from Scottish Water.

Note: a claim of special circumstances or need has been made for this
site, on the basis that some of the accommodation will be used by the
developer for staff employed in his business ventures. It is considered
that this lends some limited support to the proposals, although it does
not provide a fully substantiated justification for the development as
proposed on this site.

(G) Recommendation:

Recommend that planning permission be granted subject to the
standard condition and reason and the following conditions and
reasons.

Signature Caseload Officer:

Signature Area Team Leader:

Date: 20" Dec 2007

D:\Civicalis cache\doc393.doc




Page 50

CONDITIONS AND REASONS RELATIVE TO APPLICATION 07/01748/DET

1.

Reason:

2.

Reason:

Reason:

Reason:

Reason:

Standard.
Standard.

Prior to the commencement of work on site the vehicular access to the site shall be
constructed in accordance with the approved plans with radii of 4.5 metres, and shall be
surfaced in dense bitumen macadam for the first 5 metres from the edge of the public
road.

In the interest of road safety, in order to ensure that the proposed development is served
by a safe means of vehicular access.

The proposed on-site vehicular parking and turning areas shall be formed in accordance
with the approved plans and brought into use prior to the first occupation of any dwelling
within the development.

To enable vehicles to park clear of the access road and public road in the interests of
road safety by maintaining unimpeded vehicular access over those roads.

The development shall not begin until details of a scheme of boundary treatment, surface
treatment and landscaping works have been submitted to and approved in writing by the
Council, as Planning Authority: Details of the scheme to include ~

i) location and design, including materials, of all walls, fences, hedges and gates.
ii) surface treatment of means of access and hardstanding areas.

All the hard and soft landscaping works shall be carried out in accordance with the
scheme approved in writing by the Council as planning authority, within six months of the
dwelling house being occupied or brought into use. All planting, seeding or turfing as may
be comprised in the approved details shall be carried out in the first planting season
following the commencement of the development unless otherwise agreed in writing with
the Council, as Planning Authority.

In the interests of visual amenity, in order fo integrate the development with its
surroundings and maintain the residential character and amenity of the area.

The landscaping scheme required by condition 4 above shall include details of the
proposed 1.8m high rendered block wall on the eastern edge of the site. This wall shall
thereafter be constructed in accordance with the approved details prior to the first
occupation of any dwelling within the development, and shall be maintained thereafter
unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Planning Authority.

In the interests of residential privacy and amenity, and in order to secure a suitably
designed and finished boundary treatment in the interests of visual amenity.

D:\Civicalis cache\doc393.doc




Page 51

Operational Services
Oban, Lorn and the Isles Area

OBSERVATIONS ON PLANNING APPLICATION

Qur Ref: 07/01748/DET
Contact: John F Heron

Planning Application No: 07/01748/DET Dated:

Applicant: John Maclachlan

Proposed Development: Erection of 6 terraced dwelling h
Land north east of Tigh na Creag Puilpit Rock
Type of Consent: Detailed

Location:

Ref. No(s) of Drg(s) submitted: Series of Plans

RECOMMENDATION: Refuse

P

seq ¢ 1140 2008
an

Tel: 01631 562125

Ao en b O o D

{ Proposals Acceptable I Yﬁl | Proposals Acceptable l YN l r Proposals Acceptable I YN 1
1. General 3. New Roads n/a 4. Servicing and Car Parking
(a) General impact of development Y (a) Widths {a) Drainage Y
{b) Safety Audit Required N (b} Pedestrian Provision (b} Car parking Provision Y
{c) Traffic Impact Analysis Required N (c) Layout (HorizontalVertical (c) Layout of Parking bays/Garages Y
alignment)
(¢) Drainage Impact/Flocding N {d) Turning Facilities {d) Servicing Arrangements/Driveways| Y
Assessment Required {Circles/Hammerheads)
(e) Sustainable Drainage System N {e) Junction Details
(SUDS) Provision {Locations/radiifsightlines)
2. Existing Roads (f) Provision for P.U. Services
(a) Type of connection {Road 5. Signing n/a
Junction/Footway Crossing) Y
{b) Location(s} of Connection(s) Y (a) Location
(¢) Sight-lines 35m x 2m Y {b) lllumination
(d) Pedestrian Provision Y
Item COMMENTS

Ref.

1 The proposal is situated off the UC56 Pulpit Rock within an urban 20mph speed restriction.
2a |Access at junction of public road is to be constructed with 4.5m radius
2c  |Sightlines are adequate. No walls, hedges, fences, etc will be permitted within the verge or to
be greater in height than 1.05m above road level within the first 2m from channel line.
4a |A system of surface water drainage is required to prevent water passing onto road

4c__ |Parking and turning for two vehicles per dwelling to be provided

item REASONS FOR REFUSAL
Ref.

1 |The access road to Pulpit Rock is not safe to take additional traffic, as they are narrow, poorly
aligned and lack footways.
The Local plan does not show any allocations for this type of housing development.

Same response to previous application 07/00148/DET

Notes for intimation to Applicant

(i) Construction Consent (S21)* Not Required
(i) Road Bond (§17)* Not Required
(iii) Road openings Permit (S56)* Required

*Relevant Section of the/za\d@( otland) Act 1984
Signed: v :

Area Roads Manager

Date:_03/03/2008




Page 1 ot'1
8 Page 52

Rl Vegne
R Ao
R

Operational Services
Oban, Lom and the Isies Araa
OBSERVATIONS ON PLANNING APPLICATION
Our Ref: 00N DULDET

Contact W Weslon
Tel: {1831 560160

Planning Application No: 0%/00931DET Dated: 24 July 2009 Received: 29 Julg 2009
Applicant: Mario Di Cizcca , S
Proposed Developmant: Proposed ereclion of dwelling house L‘ [_Luj i “_'
Location: Ardtomish Crannaig A Mhinisteir Oban -

Type of Consant; 31 AUG 2009
Ref. Nois) of Drg{s) submitted: Series of Plans S
RECOMMENDATION: Refuse i e pe a8
l{'“ Propogais Mcam!e i ¥il ! Proposats Azcoptable g i I { Froposals Acceptable § N j
1, Genoral 3. New Roads nig 4. Servicing and Car Parking
(9] Gl linpaet f dewsoprent ¥ e Widlhs (2} Dramage
1B Sufely dudit Requirest t {b) Pedestins Fiovision by Car p&ming Feassion
&} Traflic linpast Anabysis Regudrad N (5] Loy {Hotizontal®Vorlics fos Lyl of Pasking baysiammges
_— sligramunly
{tt) Drainage impactiflooding N {5 Tumming Fatiliies i) Srereitig AtrangernentsDiiveways
Assassivent Required L {CrcfasHammerneadst
{&) Bustainabie Drainage Systam Wi HebJunclion Details
(SRR Prowision {Lecatnsiradivsighllines)
2. Existing Roads {0} Preagion lor B Sevdces
[ Ty oF Buesgclicn (Rosd 5. Signing n'a
Junction’Footway Crossigy ~
b Locationds) of Gormechon(s) {8 Locaion
) .E;S!gMIines 25 5 240 163 liwmination
{1} Pedesitinn Provision :
i
item COMMENTS
. _Rail,

Crannmaig A Mhinisler is narmow, paorly sligned and Bas no refuge for pedestnans

o CONBIIONS

Ref.,

{Crannaig A Mhinister cannel safely accept further development.

|Access formed in accordance with SDU08/004a access drive at B0s to public road visibility

splays of 25 x Z.4m 1o be provided cleared and maintsined. Gradient of first Sm of driveway 1o

1be 5% or tess. Drainage arranged fo prevent surface walsr onlo public roasd, No walls fences o

hedges higher than 1268 within 2.4m of publictoad
s

Motes for intimation fo Applicant

i) Construction Consent (S21)* Reguired/Not Reqmred
{{ii) Road Bond {817% |ReguiradiNot Requirad
{iii] Road openings Pezms!f(Sﬁﬁ}* {Required/Nol-Required

“Relevant Smmn onh dsi caﬁams) Act 1984
Ww_

Signed: Dale: 27 Aucust 2008

A?Area Rci‘ é Manager

-

—

http://www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/Planning/lg/GFPlanningDocuments.page 03/10/2011




Page 53

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (SCOTLAND) ACT 1997 (AS AMENDED)
TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT PROCEDURE)
(SCOTLAND) REGULATIONS 2008

PLANNING PERMISSION

REFERENCE NUMBER: 09/00991/DET

Mario Di Ciacca

Beaton And McMurchy Architects
The Studio

Tigh Na Glaic

Taynuilt

Argyll

PA35 1JW

| refer to your application dated 6th July 2009 for planning permission in respect of the
following development:

Proposed erection of dwelling house
AT:
Ardtornish Crannag A’ Mhinisteir Oban Argyll And Bute PA34 4L.U

Argyll and Bute Council in exercise of their powers under the above mentioned Act and
Regulations hereby grant planning permission for the above development in accordance with
the particulars given in the application form and doquetted plans subject however to the
conditions and reasons detailed on the following page(s).

It should be understood that this permission does not carry with it any necessary consent or
approval for the proposed development under other statutory enactments and is not a
Building Warrant.

Dated: 19 November 2009

(o 0. o

Angus J. Gilmour
Head of Planning




Page 54

APPENDIX TO DECISION APPROVAL NOTICE

Appendix relative to application 09/00991/DET

A) Has the application required an obligation under Section 75 of the Town and

No

Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 (as amended).

B) Has the application been the subject of any “non-material” amendment in terms of
Section 32A of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 (as amended) to
the initial submitted plans during its processing.

No

C) The reason why planning permission has been approved.

1.

The proposed development is in keeping with the established character of the
area and is of a suitable scale, form and design which will not detract from this
character consistent with the terms of Policy ENV 1 which seeks to protect,
restore or where possible enhance the established character and local
distinctiveness of the local landscape in terms of location and scale.

The proposed development is compatible with the surrounding area and is of a
design which is considered compatible with existing development and therefore
accords with the provisions of Policy ENV 19 which seeks to ensure a high
standard of design.

There are no infrastructural constraints which would preclude development of
this site and therefore the proposal is consistent with Policy ENV 1 which seeks
fo ensure availability of suitable infrastructure and an appropriate means of
access.

There will be no adverse environmental, servicing or access impact resulting
from the proposed development and therefore it is consistent with Policy LP
HOU 1 which gives a general presumption in favour of housing developments
provided there is no unacceptable impact relating to the aforementioned.

The proposal conforms to the relevant development plan policies and that there
are no other material considerations, including issues raised by third parties,
which would warrant anything other than the application being determined in
accordance with the provisions of the development plan.




Page 55

NOTES TO APPLICANT (1) RELATIVE TO APPLICATION NUMBER 09/00991/DET

1.

If the applicant is aggrieved by the decision to refuse permission for or approval
required by a condition in respect of the proposed development, or to grant
permission or approval subject to conditions, the applicant may require the planning
authority to review the case under Section 43A of the Town and Country Planning
(Scotland) Act 1997 (as amended) within three months from the date of this notice.
The notice of review should be addressed to the Director of Corporate Services,
Argyll and Bute Council, Kilmory, Lochgilphead, PA31 8RT.

If permission to develop land is refused or granted subject to conditions and the
owner of the land claims that the land has become incapable of reasonably
beneficial use in its existing state, and it cannot be rendered capable of reasonably
beneficial use by the carrying out of any development which has been or would be
permitted, the owner of the land may serve on the planning authority a purchase
notice requiring the purchase of the landowner’s interest in the land, in accordance
with Part 5 of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 (as amended).

NOTE TO APPLICANT

in order to comply with Section 27A(1) of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act
1997 (as amended), prior to works commencing on site it is the responsibility of the
developer to complete and submit the attached ‘Notice of Initiation of Development’ to

the Planning Authority specifying the date on which the development will start.

In order to comply with Section 27B(1) of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act
1997 (as amended) it is the responsibility of the developer to submit the attached ‘Notice
of Completion’ to the Planning Authority specifying the date upon which the development

was completed.

The Area Roads Manager has advised that a Roads Opening Permit (S56) is
required for the proposed development, please contact him direct on 01631 562125
to discuss the matter further.

Please note the advice contained within the attached letter from Scottish Water. Please
contact them direct to discuss any of the issues raised.




Page 56

REFERENCE NUMBER: 09/00991/DET

Proposed erection of dwelling house
AT:
Ardtornish Crannag A' Mhinisteir Oban Argyll And Bute PA34 4LU

The planning application as detailed above is subject to the following conditions:

1. That the development to which this permission relates must be begun within
three years from the date of this permission.

Reason: In accordance with Section 58 of the Town and Country Planning
(Scotland) Act 1997 (as amended).

2. Prior to work starting on site the vehicular access with the public road shall be
formed in accordance with Operational Services Drawing No. SD 08/002 with the
bellmouth area surfaced in tar macadam or similar hardbound material for a distance of
5 metres back from the nearside edge of the road carriageway.

Reason: In the interests of road safety.

3. The proposed access shall be formed in accordance with Operational Services
Drawing No. SD 08/002 and shall have visibility splays of 35 X 2 metres in each
direction formed from the centre line of the proposed access. Prior to work starting on
site these visibility splays shall be cleared of all obstructions over one metre in height
above the level of the adjoining carriageway and thereafter shall be maintained clear of
all obstructions over one metre in height to the satisfaction of the Planning Authority.

Reason: In the interests of road safety.

4. The proposed on-site vehicular parking and turning areas shall be formed in
accordance with the approved plans and brought into use prior to the first occupation of
the dwellinghouse hereby approved.

Reason: To enable vehicles to park clear of the access road in the interests of
road safety by maintaining unimpeded vehicular access over that road and to accord
with Policy TRAN 6 of the adopted Argyll and Bute Local Plan.

5. Prior to work starting on site, full details of all external finishing materials shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Planning Authority. The development shall
thereafter be constructed in accordance with the approved details unless otherwise
agreed in writing by the Planning Authority.

Reason: In the interests of visual amenity, in order to ensure that the development
integrates with its surroundings and maintains the landscape character of the area.

6. Prior to work starting on site, details of the scheme of hard and soft landscaping
works shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Planning Authority. Details of
the scheme shall include:

i) location and design, including materials, of walls, fences and gates




Page 57

ii) soft and hard landscaping works, including the location, type and size of each
individual tree and/or shrub
iii) programme for completion and subsequent on-going maintenance.

All the hard and soft landscaping works shall be carried out in accordance with the
scheme approved in writing by the Planning Authority. All planting, seeding or turfing as
may be comprised in the approved details shall be carried out in the first planting and
seeding seasons following the commencement of the development unless otherwise
agreed in writing with the Planning Authority.

Any trees or plants which within a period of ten years from the completion of the
development die, for whatever reason are removed or damaged shall be replaced in the
hext planting season with others of the same size and species, unless otherwise
agreed in writing with the Planning Authority

Reason: To ensure the implementation of a satisfactory scheme of landscaping
which will in due course improve the environmental quality of the development and allow
the buildings to integrate with the landscape.

7. Prior to work starting on site, full details, in plan form, of the land drainage design
for the site shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Planning Authority. Such
details shall show a drainage system designed in accordance with the Sustainable
Urban Drainage Systems Design Manual for Scotland and Northern Ireland : March
2000 and Planning Advice Note 61 : Planning and Sustainable Urban Drainage
Systems.

Reason: In order to safeguard the development from the possibility of flooding.

8. Notwithstanding the provisions of Article 3, Part 1, Classes 1, 3 and 4 of
Schedule 1 of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development)
(Scotland) Order 1992 (as amended) (or any Order re-enacting or revoking that Order
with or without revision), no extensions to the dwellinghouse, outbuildings, swimming or
other pools, or hardstandings shall be built on the site which is the subject of this
application. Construction of extensions to the dwellinghouse, outbuildings, swimming or
other pools, or hardstandings cannot be carried out without planning permission being
granted on an application made to the planning authority.

Reason: In the interests of visual amenity, to protect the visual qualities of the area
and the setting of the proposed dwellinghouse from unsympathetic siting and design of
developments normally carried out without planning permission, these normally being
permitted under Article 3 of the Town and Country (General Permitted Development)
(Scotland) Order 1992.

. The development shall be implemented in accordance with the details specified
on the application form dated 03/07/09 and the approved drawing reference numbers:
Drawing Number 0829 01 ¢

unless the prior written approval of the planning authority is obtained for other
materials/finishes/for an amendment to the approved details under Section 64 of the
Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 (as amended).

Reason: For the purpose of clarity, to ensure that the development is implemented
in accordance with the approved details.




Page 58 Awe
P&Pﬁx \& b»\‘t\h\
LR AU SN

ISSUE EARLIEST: Upon Member Clearance NG G bt petn
ISSUE LATEST:  wocereeeeenrenseessenseenns

Development Services

Delegated Report Checklist

{A} Reference Numbesr 08/01128/0UT Site for the erection of a dwellinghouse,
South East of Ardtornish, Crannag 8" Mhinisteir,
Oban.

{B} Consistent With Policy | Yes.

{C) Consultees ROAIDS: [11.07.2008] No objections subject to conditions. Notes.
SCOTTISH WATER: [30.06.2008] No obiections. Notes.

(D) Planning History | No recent history,

{E) Publicity Advert Type: Article 9 — Vacant land
Closing Date: 17.07.2008

Representations: | 3 representations received:-

1. Mrs M.H. Preston, Craigton, Crannaig a’
Mhinister. Oban. PA34 4L.U

2. Mr martin Dunne and Mrs Iseabal Dunne,
Glenstrae, Crannaig a' Mhinister, Oban. PA34
4LU

3. Mrs J.M. McDougall, per MacArthur Stewart,
Boswell House, Argyll Square, Oban. PA34 4BD
(Ard-Ghillean, Crannaig a' Mhinister, Oban,
PA34 4LU)

Details of the representations are included within
the comments section below.

(F) Comments: The site is located within a section of the curtilage of Ardtornish
between that dwellinghouse and the public road Crannaig a’ Mhinisteir.
This is a long established residential neighbourhood where there is
considerable diversity in the scale and design of existing dwellings.
This area of Oban is clearly within the settiement area as defined in
both the adopted Lomn Local Plan and the Modified Finalised Draft
Local Plan. Both plans indicate a presumption in favour of
development within settlement areas subject to compliance with the
relevant focal plan policies. Policy HOU 1 (general housing
development) supporis applications for dwellinghouses uniess there is
an unaccepiable environmental, servicing or access impact. In this
regard Policy LP ENV 1 (development impact on the general
environment) assesses applications for planning permission for their

D:\Civicas cache\doc37F.doc




Page 59

impact on both the natural, human and built environment. The current
application is in outline only but the submission gives an indication that
any proposed house would be contemporary in design ensuring that
the massing and scale of the building were appropriate to the site. The
wider residential area within which the site is set has a considerable
diversity of plot/garden size ratio and in this particular area there is no
clearly defined settlement pattern. Buildings are placed on both steeply
sloping and relatively level ground. This site meets the current site
area standards and any new dwelling that occupies the plot should not
infringe the privacy of nearby properties. Considerable ground works
will be required to accommodate a house on this plot along with the
required vehicle manoeuvring space but this practice is evident in
existing development situations.

It is considered therefore that the current proposal does not infringe
the Council’s policies as laid out in the emerging local plan.

Representations were made on the following grounds:-

1. That the site works will cause instability within the adjacent ground
and this could lead to damage to neighbouring properties.

Comment: This is a civil legal matter between or amongst the parties
concerned and it not a material planning consideration.

2. That the groundworks, which will be necessary in order to properly
develop the site, will be highly visible from viewpoints throughout
Oban, from Oban Bay, from the public road and from nearby
properties.

Comment: The necessary siteworks will not be unduly prominent in the
fownscape because the visual impact will be mitigated by the irregular
pattern and nature of development around Pulpit Hill.

3. Large trees on the site have been felled during the bird breeding
season, without permission.

Comment: The felling of trees at this location is not a material planning
consideration.

4. The area allocated tom on site parking provision is inadequate.
Comment: The Area Roads Manager has raised no objection lo the
proposal with regard fo inadequacy of parking provision. Parking
commensurate with the size of the proposed dwelling will require fo be
provided on site and it is considered that there is sufficient ground
under the control of the applicant to provide parking fo the required
standards.

5. The proposed development does not reflect the traditional and
neighbouring settlement pattern and built form and should be viewed in
conjunction with a proposed development on a nearby site.

Comment: There is no clearly discernable pattern to the development
on this area of Pulpit Hill apart from a loose orientation overlooking
Oban Bay. The current proposal “fits-in” with the neighbouring buiit
form.

6. The submitted plans do not show the comparative ground levels with
ground levels of adjacent sites and the indicated levels do not indicate
if this is Ordnance datum.

Comment: The juxtaposition of propetties is evaluated and examined
during the site inspection and levels indicated on plans do not require
to be tied to Ordnance Datum.

7. The vehicular access is unsuitable to serve the proposed
development in terms of visibility and layout.

Comment: The Area Roads Manager has raised no objections lo the
proposed access in terms of inadequate visibility and layout.

8. The proposed dwellinghouse exceeds the Council's guidance that
detached houses should only occupy 33% of their site, and it is not in
context with the setting of existing development on Pulpit Hill.
Comment: The house plan Js indicative only and any subsequent

Di\Civicais cache\doc37F.doc




Page 60

detailed planning application will require to comply with \relevant
Council planning policies. There are mixed plot ratios in this area of
Pulpit Hill and the proposal is not radically different in terms of density
from other residential properties in this area.

9. The proposed development will increase surface water run-off from
the site.

Comment: The disposal of surface water is a matter more properly
controlled under the Building Standards Regulations.

10. The form and layout of the proposed development does not
complement the area, and will not integrate into its surroundings.
Comment: The proposed development is considered to be appropriate
in this developed area of Pulpit Hill and will not be out-of-keeping in
terms of densily and siting. The design, scale, exact siting and
massing of the proposed new building will be reserved for subsequent
approval, through the imposition of appropriate conditions on any
consent that might be granted.

11. Concerns about accuracy of land ownership information.

Comment. The applicant’s agent has signed the application form and
the appropriate land ownership certificates. If there is a dispufe over
ownership boundaries this is deemed to be a civil legal matter and not
a planning issue.

12. A ground investigation survey should be carried out to show that
the proposed development/groundworks will not impact on the
surrounding properties, land and existing utilities.

Comment: The stability and suitability of the ground within the site for
development is a matter more properly addressed through the Building
Standards Regulations. It is not a material planning consideration.

13. Terms and conditions as stated in the title deeds would bem
breached by such a proposal.

Comment: This is not a material planning consideration.

14. That the proposed development on this site should not prejudice
future development at Ard-Ghillean a property lying close to but not
adjacent to the application site.

Comment: The erection of a dwelling on the application site will in no
way prejudice future proposals within the grounds of Ard-Ghillean.

15. That any new house should be restricted to one storey above
current ground level.

Comment: The height of the building will be appropriately controlied by
the imposition of suitable conditions and any new dwelling would
require to respect the heights of buildings in the vicinity in accordance
with the Council’s adopted sustainable design guidance.

(G) Recommendation:

Recommend that outline planning permission be granted subject
to the standard conditions and reasons and the following
conditions and reasons.

Signature Caseload Officer:

Date: 09.09.2008

Signature Senior Planning Officer: ..., Dater ..o

D:\Civicalis cache\doc37F.doc




Page 61

CONDITIONS AND REASONS RELATIVE TO APPLICATION 08/01128/0UT

Reason:

2.

Reason:

Reason:

4.

Reason:

Reason:

Reason:

This permission is granted under the provision of Article 4 of the Town and Country
Planning (General Development Procedure) (Scotland) Order 1992 on the basis of an
outline application for planning permission and that the further approval of Argyll and Bute
Council or of the Scottish Executive on appeal shall be required with respect to the
undermentioned reserved matters before any development is commenced.

a. The siting, design and external appearance of the proposed development.
b. The landscaping of the site of the proposed development.

¢. Details of the access arrangements.

d. Details of the proposed water supply and drainage arrangements.

To comply with Section 59 of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997

In the case of the reserved matters specified in (1) above, an application for approval of
the reserved matters in terms of Article 6 of the Town and Country Planning (General
Development Procedure) (Scotland) Order 1992 must be made to Argyll and Bute Council
no later than the expiration of 3 years beginning with the date of this permission.

To comply with Section 59 of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997.

That the development to which this permission relates must be begun not later than the
expiration of 5 years from the date of this permission or within the expiration of 2 years
from the final approval of all reserved matters, whichever is the later.

To comply with Section 59 of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997

Any details pursuant to condition (1) above shall incorporate the following elements:-
i) finished in white coloured wet dash render.

i) with roof coverings of natural slate or good quality slate substitute.

iii) shall be single or one and a half storey in height..

iv) incorporate windows with a strong vertical emphasis.

v) a roof pitch of not less than 40 degrees and not greater than 45 degrees.

vi) which is predominantly rectangular in shape with traditional gable ends.

In the interests of visual amenity and in order to integrate the proposed dwelling house
with its surroundings.

Prior to work starting on site the vehicular access with the public road shall be formed in
accordance with the Council's Highway Drawing No. NA/32/05/2a with the bellmouth area
surfaced in tar macadam or similar hardbound material for a distance of 5 metres back
from the nearside edge of the road carriageway.

In the interests of road safety.

The proposed access shall be formed in accordance with the Council's Highway Drawing
No. NA/32/05/2a and shall have visibility splays of 35 X 2 metres in each direction formed
from the centre line of the proposed access. Prior to work starting on site these visibility
splays shall be cleared of all obstructions over one metre in height above the level of the
adjoining carriageway and thereafter shall be maintained clear of all obstructions over one
metre in height to the satisfaction of the Planning Authority.

In the interests of road safety.

D:\Civicalis cache\doc37F.doc




Page 62

7. The access to the development site shall be improved to ensure that no surface water is
discharged to the public highway to the satisfaction of the Planning Authority.

Reason. In the interests of road safety.

8. Prior to work starting on site full details of a turning area and parking provision for cars
within the curtilage of each dwellinghouse drawn up in consultation with the Area Roads
Manager shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Planning Authority. The
parking and turning area shall be provided prior to the occupation of each dwellinghouses
and shall be commensurate with the size of the dwellinghouse.

Reason: In the interests of road safely.

D:\Civicalis cache\doc37F.doc




Page 63

NOTE TO APPLICANT RELATIVE TO APPLICATION  08/01128/0UT

Scottish Water has advised as follows:
-You are advised to contact them direct to discuss this matter

Scottish Water
Developer Services
Clyde House

419 Balmore Road
Glasgow

G22 6NU

Tel: 0845 601 8855

The Council's Area Roads Manager has advised as follows:
Road openings permit required.

You are advised to contact them direct to discuss this matter:
Area Roads Engineer

Operational Services

Argyll and Bute Council

Kilbowie House

Gallanach Road

Oban Tel: 01631 562125

NB Reserved Matters or Detailed application submission:

Detailed cross sections of the application site shall be submitted with levels clearly shown and related
to existing levels on surrounding land/road.

D:\CivicaVis cache\doc37F.doc




Planning Application No: 08/01128/0UT Dated: 23/06/08
Applicant: Mario Di Ciacca

Proposed Development: Site for erection of dwellinghouse
Location:
Type of Consent: Outline

Ref. No(s) of Drg(s) submitted: Series of Plans

RECOMMENDATION: No Objections Subject to Conditions

Page 64

Operational Services 4
Oban, Lom and the Isles Area

OBSERVATIONS ON PLANNING APPLICATION

Our Ref: 08/01128/QUT
Contact: John F Heron
Tel: 01631 562125

Received: 24/06/08

Site South East of Ardtornish, Crannag a Mhinisteir, Oban

Py
n

P

A__,VI{

{ Proposals Acceptable | YN ! I Proposals Acceptable Proposals Acceptable l YN ‘
1. General 3. New Roads n/a 4, Servicing and Car Parking
(a) General Impact of development Y (a) Widths (a) Drainage Y
{b) Safety Audit Required N {b) Pedestrian Provision (b} Car parking Provision Y
{c) Traffic Impact Analysis Required N {c) Layout (Horizontal/Vertical {c) Layout of Parking bays/Garages Y
alignment)
(d) Drainage Impact/Fleoding N {d} Turning Facilities (d) Servicing Arrangements/Driveways| Y
Assessment Required (Circles/Hammerheads)
{e} Sustainable Drainage System N (e} Junction Details
{SUDS) Provision (Locations/radii/sightlines)
2, Existing Roads {f) Provision for P.U. Services
(a) Type of connection (Road §. Signing n/a
Junction/Footway Crossing) Y
(b) Location(s} of Connection(s) Y {a) Location
{c) Sight-lines 35m x 2m Y (b) Hllumination
{d) Pedestrian Provision Y

ttem COMMENTS
Ref.
1 The proposal is situated off the UC55 Crannaig a Mhinisteir within an urban 20mph speed

restriction.

2¢c |Sightlines are achievable with the public road, no walls, hedges, fences, etc will be permitted
within verge

NB |[The roads in this area are not safe to take additional traffic, as they are narrow, poorly aligned
and lack footways, however as a Reporter is likely to deal with an individual dwelling it is
unlikely that this will be taken into account.

Item CONDITIONS

Ref.

2a JAccess at junction of public road to be constructed in accordance with Roads Services drawing
number NA/32/05/2a

2¢ |No walls, hedges, fences, etc will be permitted or to be greater in height than 1.05m above
road level within the first 2.4m from the channel line. Shrubbery to be cleared and maintained.

4a |A system of surface water drainage is required to prevent water passing onto public road.

4c__ |Parking and turning for vehicles commensurate with size of dwelling to be provided

Notes for intimation to Applicant

(i) Construction Consent (821)* Not Required
(ii) Road Bond (S17)* Not Required
(iiiy Road openings Permit (856)* Required

*Relevant Section @Swﬂand) Act 1984
i : L Sy

Sianed

Date: 9 June 2008



Page 65

ISSUE EARLIEST:
ISSUE LATEST:

Upon Member Clearance

.................................

Nowd= Shie g
18/ 6ure/on

Development Services

AY D fam P wraes Bre o aw MDA A SE ™I PR S [N A
{2} Reference Number UB/UT 130700 OF (e sradlioh O ¢
of Ard
{0} Consistent Whh Policy | Yes.

ROADS: [11.07.2008] |
SEOYTTIC X.’\jf T8

s B NI T ¥ Y

P

Il Q

Lo

2 (eel
=

i

e

[#2 e ]

A=)

&6 on

Huasm G

o o

S

[

L gy

5

&8
o

= 8

Wy

(@]

o]

o &

a

%)

pou}

0

-

d

e

i

W

No recent history.

{E} Publicity

Advert Type: Article 9 — Vacant fand

Closing Date: 17.07.2008

Representations: | 3 representations received:-

1. Lorne B. Macleod, Orasaig Crannaig a’
Mhinister. Oban. PA34 4LU

2. Mr Martin Dunne and Mrs iseabal Dunne,
Glenstrae, Crannaig a' Mhinister, Oban. PA34
4Ly

3. Mrs J.M. McDougall, per MacArthur Stewart,
Bosweli House, Argyll Square, Oban. PA34 4BD
{Ard-Ghillean, Crannaig a’ Mhinister, Oban,
PA34 4LU)

Details of the representations are included within
the comments section below.

(F) Comments:

The site is located within a section of the curtilage of Ardtornish to the
north of that dwellinghouse and the escarpment that drops steeply to
the public Gallanach Road. This is a long established residential
neighbourhood where there is considerable diversity in the scale,
design and positioning of existing dwellings.

This area of Oban is clearly within the settlement area as defined in
both the adopted Lom Local Plan and the Modified Finalised Draft
Local Plan. Both plans indicate a presumption in favour of
development within settiement areas subject to compliance with the
reievant local plan policies. Policy HOU 1 (general housing
development) supports applications for dwellinghouses unless there is
an unhacceptable environmental, servicing or access impact. in this
regard Policy LP ENV 1 (developmeni impact on the general

D:\Civicalis cache\doc383.doc




Page 66

environment) assesses applications for planning permission for their
impact on both the natural, human and built environment. The current
application is in outline only but the submission gives an indication that
any proposed house would be contemporary in design ensuring that
the massing and scale of the building were appropriate to the site. The
wider residential area within which the site is set has a considerable
diversity of plot/garden size ratio and in this particular area there is no
clearly defined settlement pattern. Buildings are placed on both steeply
sioping and relatively level ground. The upper portion of the site will
accommodate a small dwelling with parking provision; the incline on
the remainder of the site is generally foo steep to accommodate
development. This site meets the current site area standards and any
new dwelling that occupies the plot should not infringe the privacy of
nearby properties. Reasonable ground works will be required to
accommodate a house on this piot along with the required vehicle
manoeuvring space but this practice is evident in existing development
situations.

it is considered therefore that the current proposal does not infringe
the Council's policies as laid out in the emerging local plan.

Representations were made on the following grounds:-
1. That the site works will cause instability within the adiacent ground
and this could lsad to damage to neighbouring properties.

concemed and it not a material planning consideration.

2. That the groundworks, which will be necessary in order to properly
develop the site, will be highly visible from viewpoints throughout
Cban, from Oban Bay, from the public road and from nearby
properties,

Comment: The necessary siteworks will not be unduly prominent in the
fownscape because the visual impact will be mitigated by the ireguiar
pattern and nature of development around Puipit Hill

3. Any house io be buiit on the site should reflect the vernacular
architecture of the surrounding houses,

Comment: There is no obvious archilectural style local to this part of
Puipit Hill where there are Vicforian/Edwardian properties intermingied
with more contemporary architecture. The proposal for the defaifed
design of the dwelling will require o take into account the Council's
adopted Sustainabie Design Guidance.

4. The proposed development does not refiect the traditional and
neighbouring settiement pattern and buiit form and shouid be viewed in
conjunction with a proposed development on a nearby site.

Comment: There is no cleatly discernable pattern to the development
on this area of Pulpit Hill apart from a loose orientation overlooking
Oban Bay. The current proposal “fits-in” with the neighbouring built
form.

5. The proposed development will increase surface waler run-off from
the site.

Comment: The disposal of surface water is a matter more properly
controlled under the Building Standards Regulations.

&. A ground investigation survey should be carried out to show that the
oroposed development/groundworks will not impact on the surrounding
properties, fand and existing uiilities.

Comment: The stability and suffability of the ground within the site for
development is a matter more properly addressed through the Building
Standards Regulations. It is not a material planning consideration.

7. Terms and conditions as stated in the title deeds would be breached
by such a proposal.

Comment; This is not a materal planning consideration.

8. That the proposed development on this site should not prejudice

Di\Civicalis cache\doc383.doc




Page 67

future development at Ard-Ghillean a property lying close to but not
adjacent to the application site.

Comment: The erection of a dwelling on the application site will in no
way prejudice future proposals within the grounds of Ard-Ghillean.

g. That any new house should be restricted to one storey above
current ground level.

Comment: The height of the building will be appropriately controlled by
the imposition of suitable conditions and any new dwelling would
require to respect the heights of buildings in the vicinily in accordance
with the Council's adopted sustainable design guidance.

(G} Recommendation:

Recommend that outline pianning permission be granted subject
to the standard conditions and reasons and the folicwing
conditions and reasons.

Signature Caseload Officern:

....................................... Date: 09.08.2008

Signature Senior Planning Officer: ... Date: ...

Di\ChioaVis cacha\dzcdg.des




Page 68

CONDITIONS AND REASONS RELATIVE TO APPLICATION 08/01135/0UT

1. This permission is granted under the provision of Article 4 of the Town and Country
Pianning (General Deveiopment Procedure) (Scotiand) Order 1592 on the basis of an
outline application for planning permission and that the further approval of Argyli and Bute
Councii or of the Scottish Executive on appeai shaii be required with respect to the
undermentioned reserved matiers before any deveiopment is commenced.

a. The siting, design and external appearance of the proposed development.
b. The iandscaping of the site of the proposed deveiopment.
c. Details of the access arrangements.
d. Details of the proposed water supply and drainage arrangements.

Reason: To compiy with Section 59 of the Town and Country Planning (Scofiand) Act 1997

2. in the case of the reserved mafiers specifiad in {1) above, an application for approval of
the reserved matters in terms of Articie 8 of the Town and Country Planning (General
Develonment Procedure) {Scotiand) Order 1882 must be made to /’f\,rg}fﬁ and Bute Councl
no iater than the expiration of 3 years beginning with the date of this permission.

Reason:

3.

Reascn:

4,

Reason:

5. Prior to work sia E’,
accordance with me fimouth area
surfacad in tar mac metres back
from the nearside edge

Reason:

8. ce wsm the Councii's

X 2 metres in each Gif‘éC”is forme
cr‘r’ eta:‘tmﬁ on site these visibili

f

Reason. in the inferesis of road sajely.



Page 69

7. The access to the development site shall be improved to ensure that no surface water is
discharged to the public highway to the satisfaction of the Planning Authority.

Reason. In the interests of road safety.

8. Prior to work starting on site full details of a turning area and parking provision for cars
within the curtilage of each dwellinghouse drawn up in consultation with the Area Roads
Manager shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Planning Authority. The
parking and turning area shall be provided prior to the occupation of each dwellinghouses
and shall be commensurate with the size of the dwellinghouse.

Reason:  In the interests of road safety.

D\Civiea¥s cache\doc383.doc




Page 70

NOTE TO APPLICANT RELATIVE TO APPLICATION  08/01135/0UT

Scottish Water has advised as follows:
You are advised to contact them direct to discuss this matter

Scottish Water
Developer Services
Clyde House

419 Balmore Road
Glasgow

G22 6NU

Tel: 0845 601 8855

The Council's Area Roads Manager has advised as follows:
Road openings permit required.

You are advised to contact them direct to discuss this matter:
Area Roads Engineer

Operational Services

Argyll and Bute Council

Kilbowie House

Gallanach Road

Oban Tel: 01631 562125

NB Reserved Matters or Detailed application submission:

Detailed cross sections of the application site shall be submitted with levels clearly shown and related
to existing levels on surrounding land/road.

D:i\Civicalis cacheldoc383.doc




Ohan Lom and the isles Area
FUFIPUF—FRE FA TISLB I FoBE Fal 5 L UBIFERI o & Fufnl 2 m cmy s
VUDOLERVYAIHIUNS UN FLANNING AFPPLIVATIUN
Cur Ref; 08/01135/0UT
Contact: John F Heron
Tel: 31631 562125
Planning Application No: 08/01135/0UT Dated: 23/06/08 Received: 24/06/08
Applicant: Colin MacNiven
Proposed Development: Site for erection of dwellinghous Y@ mmrae e
Location: Site North East of Ardtornish, Crannag A Mhinisteir, Oban a o
Tvmx Q-F i‘ﬁnaﬁni- Dfline
1 ; 4 16 2008
L, 77 mwm EEES ,

VO e e D VR MR Y R S Vs e G W Ny ey S e

| Propoesals Ascepiable i YN % t Proposals Acceptable | w&:j ! Proposals Accepiable YR ;
H ) 1 !
1. General 3. New Roads n/a 4. Servicing and Car Parking
{a) General Impact of development .Y {a) Widths {(z) Drainage Y
{b} Safety Audit Required M (b} Pedeasirian Provision {&} Car parking Provisio Y
{¢) Traffic impact Analysis Reguirad N {£) Layout {HorizonlalVertical - i{c) Layoul of Parking bayszﬁargges Y
alignmant)
() Drainage impactFlooding A {d) Turning Facl {d) Servicing Arrangemente/Diriveways| ¥
Assessment Reguired (urcies!ﬁamﬂm*ssaﬂ*!
{e} Sustaihabie Drainage Sysism N {e) Junclion Deialis
{(SUDE) Provision a’._ccaifa*s:"adzs,’s, hilines)
2. Exizting Roads (£ Provision for P.U. Sewvices
{a} Type of connection (Road 8. Signing nfa
Junctisn/Footway Crossing) ¥
{b} Lacation{s) of Connection{s} Y {a) Location
{c} Sighi-lines 35m x Zm Y {h) Humination
{d) Pedestrian Provigion Y
item COWMVENTS
Raf.
1 The proposal is situaied off the UCSS Crannaig a Mhinisteir within an urban 20mph speed
resiriction.
2a Exisii
Z2c  (Sightl ]
Within verge
NB [The roads in this area are not safe to take additional traffic, as they are narrow, poorly aligned
and lack foolways, however as a Reporter is likely to deal with an individual ﬁwnfis gitis
uniikely that this will be igken info sccount
item CONDITIONS
Ret.
2c  Nowalls, hedges, fences, efc will be permiited or to be greater in height than 1.05m above
road level within the first 2.4m from the cﬁaﬁ &i line. Shrubbery o be cleared and maintainad,
4a  |A system of surface water drainage is required to preveni water passing onto public road.
4c _ (Parking and turning for vehicles commensurate with size of dweiling o be provided
MNotes for mnmaﬁm 0 Applicant
{i) Construction Consent (821)* ‘ Not Required
i} Ré ad Bond (S17)° Not Required
(i} Road openings Permit (S86)* i Reguired
Py s W R g | 2 .

LJ = PN P Aireoe - o P, [ N PN LN e R Y T |
Rslevani Section of thaRoads {Scotland} Act 158845

I

¥ Ftrhmrﬁﬁﬁ?ﬁﬁér




Page 72

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 73 Agenda ltem 3b

STATEMENT OF CASE
FOR

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL
LOCAL REVIEW BODY

REFUSAL OF PLANNING PERMISSION FOR THE
ERECTION OF A DWELLINGHOUSE AT LAND
SOUTH EAST OF DUNGRIANACH (PLOT 1),
CRANNAG A’ MHINISTEIR, OBAN, ARGYLL,
PA34 4LU

PLANNING APPLICATION REFERENCE NUMBER
11/00280/PP

01 NOVEMBER 2011



Page 74

STATEMENT OF CASE

The planning authority is Argyll and Bute Council (‘the council’). The appellant is
MacDougalls Of Oban Ltd (“the appellant’).

Planning permission reference number 11/00280/PP for the erection of a dwellinghouse at
land south east Of Dungrianach (Plot 1) (“the appeal site”) was refused planning permission
on 14.07.2011.

The reason for refusal was that the proposed development would result in the intensification
in vehicular use of a sub-standard public road with no delineation between pedestrian or
vehicular use. The improvements which would be required to upgrade the road that serves
the proposed site cannot be achieved within the confines of the application site or other land
within the applicant’s control, and there is no indication that the applicant can complete any
improvements remotely from the site. The proposal is therefore contrary to the provisions of
Argyll and Bute Local Plan policies LP HOU 1, LP ENV 1 and LP TRAN 4, which resist
intensification in the use of sub-standard accesses and junctions, other than in cases where
the improvements required can be achieved as part of the overall development. In the
absence of such improvements the proposal is considered to be contrary to the interests of
highway safety.

DESCRIPTION OF SITE

The site is bound to the north by woodland, to the east by residential garden ground, to the
south by a public road and to the west by a residential access track then woodland.

This site is within the Oban settlement zone and includes land within a designated Tree
Preservation Order.

SITE HISTORY

The site forms part of a previous application for outline planning permission to build four
dwellinghouses (planning reference 09/00519/0UT). The applicant appealed this application
as the council had failed to give a decision (deemed refusal). The appeal was dismissed by
the Scottish Government on 05.10.2009 on the basis of road safety and impact on trees.

STATUTORY BASIS ON WHICH THE APPEAL SHOULD BE DECIDED

Section 25 of the Town & Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 provides that where, in
making any determination under the planning Acts, regard is to be had to the development
plan, the determination shall be made in accordance with the plan unless material
considerations indicate otherwise. This is the test for this application.

STATEMENT OF CASE

The determining issues in relation to the case are as follows:
Whether or not the Crannaig a’ Mhinisteir road is so sub-standard that it is unable to
accommodate any additional traffic. And whether or not the road authority’s

recommendation should outweigh all other material considerations.

The Report of Handling (Appendix 1) sets out the planning assessment of the application in
terms of Development Plan policy and other material considerations.



Page 75

REQUIREMENT FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AND A HEARING

It is considered that the Local Review Body will have all the information they need to
determine the case. Given the above and that the proposal is small-scale, has no complex or
challenging issues, and has not been the subject of any substantial public representation, it
is not considered that a hearing is required. The Review Body may seek additional
information from the Roads Authority if it sees fit.

COMMENT ON APPELLANT’S SUBMISSION

In terms of the other recent planning applications mentioned in the appellant’s submission,
the planning service responds as follows:

07/01748/DET - the roads authority recommended refusal on the grounds that the
Crannaig a Mhinisteir road was sub-standard. The planning officer
considered that an additional 6 houses would have a “minimal overall
impact” which elected members agreed with and approved as a
delegated members report.

08/00358/DET — the roads authority recommended no objections subject to conditions
for this development, whilst highlighting that the Crannaig a’
Mhinisteir road was sub-standard.

08/01128/0OUT - the roads authority recommended no objections subject to conditions
for this development, whilst highlighting that the Crannaig a’
Mhinisteir road was sub-standard.

08/01135/0UT - the roads authority recommended no objections subject to conditions
for this development, whilst highlighting that the Crannaig a’
Mhinisteir road was sub-standard.

09/00991/DET - The roads authority originally recommended refusal on the ground
that the Crannaig a’ Mhinisteir road was sub-standard. However, the
site already benefited from an extant outline permission which could
have been implemented subject to a reserved matters application,
and the objection was withdrawn.

10/01144/PPP - the roads authority recommended no objections subject to conditions
for this development, whilst highlighting that the Crannaig a’
Mhinisteir road was sub-standard.

The sub-standard condition of the Crannaig a’ Mhinisteir road has been identified for a
number of years and has been highlighted as a comment on the roads authority’s response
in the past. More recently (2011), the roads authority has consistently recommended that
any new houses should be refused on the ground that the Crannaig a’ Mhinisteir road is sub-
standard. This position is supported by the Scottish Government reporter’s decision on
appeal under reference 09/00519/0OUT.

The report of handling shows how the impact on trees has been effectively addressed by the
applicant since the 2009 refusal on appeal. However, there is nothing submitted by the
applicant to address the road safety issue.



Page 76

CONCLUSION

Section 25 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1997 requires that all decisions be made
in accordance with the development plan unless material considerations indicate otherwise.

Taking account of the above, it is considered that the review should be dismissed on the
basis that commensurate improvements cannot be made to the public road network and
therefore the proposal is contrary to Local Plan policy LP TRAN 4 and if approved would
exacerbate an existing road safety issue.

Stephen Fair
Area Team Leader
Oban, Lorn & the Isles



Page 77

APPENDIX 1 — DELEGATED REPORT OF HANDLING

Argyll and Bute Council
Development Services

Delegated or Committee Planning Application Report and Report of handling as
required by Schedule 2 of the Town and Country Planning (Development Management
Procedure) (Scotland) Regulations 2008 relative to applications for Planning
Permission or Planning Permission in Principle

Reference No: 11/00280/PPP

Planning Hierarchy: Local Development

Applicant: MacDougalls of Oban Ltd

Proposal: Site for the erection of a dwellinghouse

Site Address: Land South East Of Dungrianach (Plot 1), Crannag A' Mhinisteir,
Oban

DECISION ROUTE (delete as appropriate)

(i) Sect 43 (A) of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997

(A) THE APPLICATION
(i) Development Requiring Express Planning Permission

e Site for the erection of a dwellinghouse
e Upgrade a private access onto a public road

(i) Other specified operations

Connect to existing public sewer
e Connect to existing public mains water supply

(B) RECOMMENDATION:

Having due regard to the development plan and all other material considerations, it is
recommended that planning permission in principle be refused for the reasons
appended to this report.

(C)  HISTORY:

09/00519/0UT - Proposed development of 4 dwellinghouses — refused 05.10.2009.




Page 78

(D) CONSULTATIONS:
Area Roads Manager
Revised report dated 19 April 2011. Refuse on the grounds that the Crannaig a’
Mhinisteir road is sub-standard and unable to accommodate any additional traffic
Scottish Water
Letter dated 23 February 2011. No objection
Oban Airport
No response at time of report
Scottish Natural Heritage
Email dated 11 March 2011. No advice or comment
Local Biodiversity Officer (Marina Curran-Colthart)
Email dated 03 May 2011. No objection subject to conditions
Horticultural Service (Alison Mcllroy)
Email dated 04 March 2011. No objection
(E) PUBLICITY:
The proposal has been advertised in terms of Regulation 20, closing date 24.03.2011
(F) REPRESENTATIONS:
One representation has been received against this application. The representation
was received from Mr Mike Robertson of Dungrianach, Crannag A" Mhinisteir, Oban.
(i) Summary of issues raised
e The title of the site on which the proposal has been made includes the
name of his property ‘Dungrianach’ and this may cause confusion in
terms of who is applying for the permission.
Comment: It is recognised that Dungrianach is a separate property in
separate ownership, however it is close to the application site and serves to
describe the location of the proposal. All applications for new plots are set in
their context in this way i.e. a compass direction from a nearby existing
property, which is often in different ownership.
The above represents a summary of the issues raised. Full details of the letters of
representation can be viewed on the online Council’s public access system.
(G) SUPPORTING INFORMATION

Has the application been the subject of:

(i) Environmental Statement: No



(ii)

(iif)

(iv)

Page 79

An appropriate assessment under the Conservation No
(Natural Habitats) Regulations 1994:

A design or design/access statement: Yes

A design and access statement has been submitted by the applicant’s agent.
It comments on the planning background, planning appraisal and design
proposals. Full details of the document can be viewed online through the
Council’s website.

A report on the impact of the proposed development Yes
Tree Survey and Arboriculture Constraints by Alan Motion, 11 January 2011.

Summary of main issues raised by each assessment/report

The report records and details 142 trees present within the area of land
owned by the applicants. The report details the type, size, condition, age and
offers recommendations for each tree. Following this, the report plots each of
the 142 trees in plan form and superimposes the proposed house plots onto
the plan. The report identifies twelve trees which will require to be felled to
accommodate the development. The report also gives best practice guidance
for ensuring that remaining trees are adequately protected during the
construction phase.

(H) PLANNING OBLIGATIONS
(i) Is a Section 75 agreement required: No

)] Has a Direction been issued by Scottish Ministers in terms of No
Regulation 30, 31 or 32:

(J) Section 25 of the Act; Development Plan and any other material considerations

over and above those listed above which have been taken into account in the
assessment of the application

(M)

List of all Development Plan Policy considerations taken into account in
assessment of the application.

Argyll and Bute Structure Plan 2002

STRAT DC 1 — Development within the Settlements
STRAT FW 2 — Development impact on Woodland

Argyll and Bute Local Plan 2009

LP ENV 1 — Impact on the General Environment

LP ENV 2 Development Impact on Biodiversity

LP ENV 7 — Impact on Tree/Woodland

LP ENV 19 — Development Setting, Layout and Design



Page 80

LP HOU 1 — General Housing Development

LP SERV 1 — Private Sewage Treatment Plants and Wastewater Systems
LP SERV 4 — Water Supply

LP TRAN 4 — New and Existing Public Roads and Private Access Regimes
LP TRAN 6 — Vehicle Parking Provision

Appendix A — Sustainable Siting and Design Principles

(i) List of other material planning considerations taken into account in the
assessment of the application, having due regard to Annex A of Circular
4/2009.

Argyll & Bute Sustainable Design Guidance (2006)

Scottish Planning Series: Planning Circular 1/2011: Tree Preservation Orders
The Town & Country Planning Act (Scotland) 1997

The Planning etc. (Scotland) Act, 2006

SPP, Scottish Planning Policy, 2010

(K) Is the proposal a Schedule 2 Development not requiring an No

Environmental Impact Assessment:

(L) Has the application been the subject of statutory pre-application No
consultation (PAC):

(M) Has a sustainability check list been submitted: No
(N) Does the Council have an interest in the site: No
(O) Requirement for a hearing (PAN41 or other): No

(P) Assessment and summary of determining issues and material considerations

Planning permission in principle is sought for the erection of a dwellinghouse at Land
South East of Dungrianach (Plot 1), Crannag A' Mhinisteir, Oban. The site is bound
to the north by woodland, to the east by residential garden ground, to the south by a
public road and to the west by a residential access track then woodland.

A previous planning application — reference 09/00519/0UT — for outline permission
for the erection of four houses on and around this site was dismissed on appeal. The
Reporter's main reasons for dismissing the appeal were 1) impact on protected
woodland — both to facilitate development and pressure from future property owners



Page 81

(i.e. increased natural light/garden ground); and 2) access restrictions — where the
Roads Authority recommended refusal on the grounds that the public road to
Crannag A' Mhinisteir was sub-standard and could not accept additional traffic for
four houses. The current application is for one of the previous four plots as applied
for.

Trees

The woodland in which the site lies is covered by a tree preservation order (Argyll
and Bute Council reference 01/10 ‘Land at Crannag-a-Mhinisteir’). Alison Mcllroy
(Argyll and Bute Council arborist) confirmed following a site visit, that the woodland is
of varying quality dominated by generally commercially planted species such as sitka
spruce with deciduous species including birch and beech. The understorey, whilst
generally not covered by the tree preservation order, suffers from non-native species
such as laurel and rhododendron ponticum which, from a forest management
perspective, should be removed and treated to allow a more indigenous forest to
establish itself. The impact of the proposal on the TPO is further discussed later in
the report.

Since the dismissal on appeal of the previous application, a joint site visit has been
undertaken with the land owner, their arborist, their architect, representatives from
the Planning Service and the Council’s arborist. At that meeting it was suggested that
a reduced scheme, with a reduced impact on the woodland setting with any loss of
trees offset with an appropriate woodland management plan, may be viewed
favourably by the Planning Service. The two sites on the east and south east would
require fewer significant trees to be removed, and benefit from existing natural light
as they are on the edge of the woodland, and are more readily accessible compared
to the north west of the site which is nearer residential properties and contains
denser areas of mature trees.

At the site meeting it was highlighted that there would likely be issues from the Roads
Authority concerning the Crannag A" Mhinisteir road, however the applicant/agent felt
that this position was challengeable due to recent development in the vicinity and
contradictory roads responses in the past. This current application, in conjunction
with another plot to the north of the site (reference 11/00286/PPP), represents a 50%
reduction of development impacts on the woodland setting and the Crannag A'
Mhinisteir road, from the previous refusal of four house plots under 09/00519/OUT.

The Council’'s Arborist has confirmed the condition of the trees on site is largely poor
when they are assessed individually and that without proper management, including
felling and pruning, this situation will not improve. She considers that the removal of
some trees will benefit the site overall and that replanting will enhance the site and
make the area a more sustainable woodland.

The Council’s biodiversity officer advises that given the established nature of the
woodland there may be protected species (bats and red squirrels) on the site.
Consequently, appropriate survey work would be required prior to any development
being supported on the site. She has also commented that no tree felling works
should be undertaken during the bird nesting season i.e. between 1 March - 1
September and that trees to be retained need to be adequately protected during the
development phase.

It is considered that on balance, the loss of trees for the two plots currently proposed
could be accepted, provided there are no protected species using the site, or their
presence can be suitably mitigated, and provided the remaining woodland is subject



Page 82

to a pro-active woodland management plan, such that the quality of the remaining
woodland is enhanced.

Road network

The Roads Authority initially (mistakenly) recommended that the current application
be approved subject to conditions in response dated 04 March 2011. However, on
identification of the error, a revised recommendation of refusal has been submitted.
The revised recommendation for refusal is due to the sub-standard Crannaig a’
Mhinisteir public road being unable to accommodate any additional traffic as it is
poorly aligned and lacks footways. This is similar to the response to the previous
application 09/00519/0OUT. There is no indication that the applicant has the ability or
necessary consents to undertake any improvements to the wider road network and
accordingly, the proposal generates an unacceptable adverse impact on road safety
and would increase pedestrian/vehicular conflict on the existing public road.

Policy

The site is subject to Structure Plan policy STRAT DC 1 which encourages
development of small, medium and large within the settlement boundaries on suitable
sites. The proposal for a small scale housing development within Oban settlement
zone complies with the ethos of this policy provided the detailed layout, density,
access and environmental impacts are acceptable.

Whilst the acceptability of the principle of infill development within this area of Oban
has been established by current policy, this is qualified by the requirement to ensure
developments do not result in an unacceptable environmental, servicing or access
impact.

Structure Plan policy STRAT FW 2 seeks to ensure that development will not
damage nor undermine the key environmental features of protected woodlands. It is
acknowledged that 12 trees will have to be removed from the site to accommodate
the proposed dwellinghouse however the removal of these trees will be offset by the
implementation of a pro-active woodland management plan which will in time lead to
a healthier and more sustainable woodland area on the rest of the woodland setting.
Following two site visits, The Council’s Arborist is satisfied that the trees to be felled
for this proposal are generally of poor quality or are non-native species and their loss
will not undermine the key environmental features of the woodland area. Having
assessed the visual amenity value of the woodland it is considered that the loss of
the trees to accommodate the proposal will not have a significant detrimental impact
on the level of amenity preserved by the tree preservation order.

The proposal generally accords with Local Plan policy LP ENV 1 as it does not have
an unacceptable impact on either the natural, human or built environment. The
proposal would reflect the established low density residential character of the area
and, subject to an appropriate design being submitted, contribute to the overall built
environment. However, given the recommendation from the Roads Authority, the
application is deemed contrary to LP ENV 1, because it does not take sufficient
account of the standard of the existing roads network.

Local Plan policy LP ENV 7 seeks to protect the integrity, appearance and prized
features of woodlands from the impact of development. With the benefit of a detailed
tree report, as submitted by the applicants, it is possible to examine what trees will be
removed to accommodate the proposal and in turn assess their removal against the
key features of the woodland area. In order to implement this proposal seven trees



Page 83

will require to be felled on the site and five trees will require to be felled at the access
and along the access road. Of these twelve trees four are non-native species. Of the
seven trees on the site, one is of poor condition, one is fair condition and five are of
good condition. Of the five trees at the access and along the access road, two are of
fair condition and three are of good condition. The loss of the trees will have an
impact on the tree preservation order however their loss is unlikely to undermine its
key environmental features. The submission of a woodland management scheme for
the remainder of the site would result in a net gain for the remainder of the woodland
covered by the tree preservation order which will in time allow for a better managed
and healthier woodland area in accordance with the aims of Local Plan policy LP
ENV 7. The limited tree loss is considered acceptable in this instance.

Local Plan policy LP ENV 19 advocates good setting, layout and design of
developments. In terms of setting, layout and density, the proposal is in keeping with
the built context of the area i.e. low density housing with ample amenity space.
Specific building design details have not been submitted however it is likely, largely
due to the positioning of existing trees, that the current indicative footprints (both size
and position) will be similar on any subsequent application.

Local Plan policy LP HOU1 states that there is a general presumption in favour of
housing except where there is an unacceptable environmental, servicing or access
impact. The roads department have recommended refusal on the grounds that the
Crannaig a’ Mhinisteir road is sub-standard and unable to accommodate any
additional traffic. As a result of this objection it is considered that the proposal is
unacceptable on road safety/access grounds and therefore contrary to this policy.

Local Plan polices LP SERV 1 and LP SERV 4 concern water supply and waste
water treatment. The proposal will connect to existing public water supply and public
sewer system and therefore complies with these policies.

Local Plan policies LP TRAN 4 and LP TRAN 6 concern existing private accesses
and parking provision. The proposal indicates that an existing access will be
upgraded in accordance with the roads department requirements. The proposal will
benefit from parking and turning space for at least two cars. In this case, the
adjacent public road is deemed to be at capacity and cannot readily be ungraded with
commensurate improvements. The development is deemed to conflict with LP TRAN
4,

Notwithstanding that the settlement strategy and woodland impacts could be
considered acceptable (subject to protected species surveys and mitigation), it is
recommended that the application be refused on the grounds that the Crannaig a’
Mhinisteir road is sub-standard and unable to accommodate additional traffic. There
is no indication that the applicant can secure commensurate improvements to the
public road and as such, the matter is decisive. Adverse impacts on road safety
render the application contrary to LP ENV 1, LP HOU 1 and LP TRAN 4.

Q)

Is the proposal consistent with the Development Plan: No

(R)

Reasons why planning permission in principle should be refused

The development will result in an increased level of traffic on the Crannaig &’
Mhinisteir public road which has been deemed sub-standard and unable to
accommodate any additional traffic by the Roads Authority, due to its alignment and



Page 84

lack of pedestrian footpaths. The development will therefore have an unacceptable
impact on road safety and increase pedestrian/vehicular conflict and is therefore
contrary to local plan policy LP HOU 1, LP TRAN 4 and LP ENV 1.

(S) Reasoned justification for a departure to the provisions of the Development

Plan
N/A
(T) Need for notification to Scottish Ministers or Historic Scotland: No
Author of Report: Daniel Addis Date: 07 June 2011
Reviewing Officer: Stephen Fair Date: 14 July 2011
On behalf of

Angus Gilmour
Head of Planning & Regulatory Services



Page 85

GROUNDS OF REFUSAL RELATIVE TO APPLICATION REF. NO. 11/00280/PPP

The proposed development would result in the intensification in vehicular use of a
sub standard public road with no delineation between pedestrian or vehicular use.
The improvements which would be required to upgrade the road that serves the
proposed site cannot be achieved within the confines of the application site or other
land within the applicant’s control, and there is no indication that the applicant can
complete any improvements remotely from the site. The proposal is therefore
contrary to the provisions of Argyll and Bute Local Plan policies LP HOU 1, LP ENV 1
and LP TRAN 4, which resist intensification in the use of sub-standard accesses and
junctions, other than in cases where the improvements required can be achieved as
part of the overall development. In the absence of such improvements the proposal is
considered to be contrary to the interests of highway safety.

APPENDIX TO DECISION REFUSAL NOTICE

Appendix relative to application 11/00280/PPP

(A)

Has the application been the subject of a non-material amendment in terms of
Section 32A of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 (as amended) to
the initial submitted plans during its processing?

No



Page 86

APPENDIX 2 — SCOTTISH GOVERNMENT DISMISSAL REFERENCE 09/00519/0UT

Directorate for Planning and Environmental Appeals I 'v |
Telephone: 01324 696486 F: 01324 696444 The Scottish
E: dpea@scotland.gsi.gov.uk Government

Andrew Swain

Planning and Building Control
Argyll and Bute Council
Lorne House

Albany Street 2 @En ne
OBAN ] 6
-6 0CT 2009

Our ref: PPA-130-241

5 October 2009

Dear Mr Swain

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (SCOTLAND) ACT 1997

PLANNING APPEAL: SITE SOUTH EAST OF DUNGRIANACH, CRANNAG A’
MHINISTER, OBAN, ARGYLL AND BUTE PA34 4LU

I enclose for your information a copy of the decision letter on this appeal.

The Reporter's decision is final, subject to the right of any aggrieved person to apply
to the Court of Session within six weeks from the date of the decision conferred by
Sections 237 and 239 of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997; on
any such application, the Court may quash the decision if satisfied that it is not within
the powers of the Act or that the applicant's interests have been substantially
prejudiced by a failure to comply with any requirement of the Act, or of the Tribunals
and Inquiries Act 1992, or of any orders, regulations or rules made under these Acts.

Yours sincerely

TS

EMMA BROWN

Enc.

4 The Courtyard, Callendar Business Park, Falkirk, FK1 1XR  f2Sa=< gy
V45 seMoy, o
DX 557005 FALKIRK Qgp { b ST

www.scotland.gov.uk/Topics/Planning/Appeals PP ':5



Page 87

Directorate for Planning and Environmental Appeals

Appeal Decision Notice » I <

T: 01324 696 400 >
F: 01324 696 444 The Scottish
E: dpea@scotland.gsi.gov.uk Government

Decision by Ronald W Jackson, a Reporter appointed by the Scottish Ministers

Planning appeal reference: PIPPA/130/241
Site address: Site south east of Dungrianach, Crannag a’ Mhinisteir, Oban PA34 4LU
Appeal by McDougalls of Oban against the decision by Argyll and Bute Council

Application for outiine planning permission ref. 09/00519/0UT dated 8 April 2009 and not
determined

The development proposed: 4 dwelling houses
¢ Date of site visit by Reporter: 24 September 2009

Date of appeal decision:5 October 2009

Decision
| dismiss the appeal and refuse outline planning permission.

Reasoning

1. The determining issues in this appeal are whether the proposal is consistent with
policy ENV 7 of the Modified Argyll and Bute Local Plan and, if not, whether other material
considerations justify a development plan departure. The foregoing policy states, in
summary, that the council will protect tees, groups of trees and areas of woodland by
making Tree Preservation Orders where this appears necessary in the interests of amenity.
In addition the council will resist development likely o have an adverse impact on trees
and will ensure that adequate provision is made for the preservation of woodland/trees.

2. The proposed development comprises the erection of 4 dwelling houses, with
assaciated parking and turning areas, within a relatively dense woadland area in the Puipit
Hill area of Oban. The woodland contains, among others, Sitka Spruce, Silver Fir, Western
Red Cedar, Scots Pine, Silver Birch, and Beech. The application is supported by a
detailed tree survey that has assessed the condition of all trees on the site and
recommended remedial works including tree surgery and felling where appropriate. The
proposed development would necessitate the removal of a number of good quality, mature
trees as shown on the drawings and schedule accompanying the application. It follows
that the proposal offends Policy ENV 7.

e ey e v,
4 The Courtyard, Callendar Business Park, Falkirk, FK1 1XR @3 ( \) g‘ VV‘*@‘
DX 557005 Falkirk www.scotland.gov.uk/Topics/Planning/Appeals A RAY ﬁ

mvestonmpsore rsanS



Page 88

3. | accept that the number of trees identified by the appellant for removal would be
sufficient to permit the construction of the dwellings. However, from the submitted plans
and based on my observations on site, | agree with the council that the remaining trees
would seriously restrict the amount of daylight and suniight that would reach the properties.
That would almost inevitably lead to pressure for further tree removal in order to allow light
into the dwellings and garden areas. In my view the cumulative effect would be an

unacceptable adverse impact upon the woodland and the character of the surrounding
area.

4, Turning to the issue of material considerations, the site is accessed from the Ucs5
Crannag a’ Mhinisteir which is a narrow, poorly aligned road with passing places and no
footpaths.  Aithough the Pulpit Hill area accommodates a considerable number of
residential properties and planning permission exists for a small residential development of
6 houses in Pulpit Rock, immediately to the south of the site, | agree with the council that
further development would be undesirable without significant road improvements.

5. From my site visit | accept that because of the topography of the site the impact of
the proposal on views from Qban and the west would be very limited but that is insufficient
to overcome the various other tensions. | have taken account of all other matters raised in

the submissions but find none that outweigh the considerations on which my decision is
based.

el ot

R W JACKSON
epgrter

15014001 a1 Vi

&
o : o
4 The Courtyard, Callendar Business Park, Falkirk, FK1 1XR © g { ) g@&f’ &
( ) AN .

DX557005 Falkirk www.scottand.gov.uk/Topics/Planning/Appeals B pomeroawreons s



	Agenda
	3a Notice of Review and Supporting Documents
	3b Comments from Interested Parties

